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ATM Network - over 1100 ATM's FREE of surcharge in the Greater Cincinnati Area.

First Franklin Corporation has twe subsidiaries,
Franklin Savings and Loan Company and DirectTeller Systems, Inc.

Franklin Savings has long been one of Cincinnati's most respected financial institutions. From
our founding in 1883 as the Green Street Number 2 Loan and Building Company to our status
today as one of Cincinnati's largest and most innovative community banks, Franklin strives to
serve its customers by offering professional, friendly, full service banking. Franklin Savi 1gs

offers a variety of lending programs and deposit accounts with competitive rates. We hav
seven branches located throughout Cincinnati, as well as our corporate office in Blue Ash

DirectTeller Systems Inc. is a joint venture between First Franklin and DataTech Services Inc.
DirectTeller Systems develops and markets voice response telephone inquiry systems which
allow financial institution customers to access account information via telephone or fax.

First Franklin Corporation is a publicly traded company. Our stock symbol is FFHS and
we are traded on the Na<daa Clobal Markets.
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OUR VAILUES

Commitment to . . .

We will exceed their expectations
regarding services & products.

[}

Value is achieved thrfough people.

Obpeckotdloes

Shareholder satisfaction enables us to continue
serving our customers and employees.

We have an obligation to suppdrt
the communities we serve.

We are proud to be aggociated witth a company
that combines business and integrity.
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Letter To Our Shareholders

Dear Shareholder:

In 2008 we will celebrate two milestones — the 20th anniversary of First Franklin Corporation,
the parent company of Franklin Savings, and the 125th anniversary of Franklin Savings,
which has been serving the financial needs of Greater Cincinnatians since 1883. In our 125
years, we have both experienced success and faced challenges. Unfortunately, 2007 was
a challenging year for First Franklin and Franklin Savings, as well as the financial services
industry as a whole.

As you may know, the year saw a tumultuous real estate market, record foreclosures, and
generally a declining economy. These conditions naturally affected First Franklin and Frank-
lin Savings, and contributed to higher than normal charge offs and loss reserve allocations.
While we fell short of some of our company goals and projections, 2007 was a positive year
in many ways. In spite of economic and market conditions, we remained profitable, contin-
ued to pay dividends to our stockholders and increased our net worth to assets ratio.

As we progress into 2008, we look forward to Franklin Savings’ 125th anniversary and be-
yond. Our theme “Here today, Here tomorrow” expresses our commitment to you, our
stockholders, as well as to our customers, our employees and the communities we serve.

We thank you for your continued confidence and support.

Very Truly Yours,

Fhunso [himeco

Thomas H. Siemers
President and CEO




SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

At December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

(Dollars in thousands)

Financial Conditicn Data:

Total assets $ 318,918 $ 332,039 $ 296,682 $ 273,968 $ 273,402
Cash 6,897 7,828 5116 10,083 2,551
Loans receivable, net 273,310 278,253 243,059 202,948 199,937
Mortgage-backed securities

Available-for-sale 3,184 4,900 7,098 12,313 13,036

Held-to-maturity 322 473 680 1,159 1,957
Investments

Available-for-sale 17,030 21,725 23,665 30,741 43,211
Deposit accounts 226,521 231,179 219,364 219,704 221,666
Borrowings 63,353 72,217 50,011 27,600 25,709
Stockholders’ equity 25,706 25,746 24,574 24,110 23,814

For the year ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

Operations Data:

Total interest income $ 18,285 $ 17,412 $ 14,227 $ 13,634 $ 14,835
Total interest expense 12,098 10,897 7,837 7,529 8,787
Net interest income 6,187 6,515 6,390 6,105 6,048
Provision for loan losses 300 452 271 417 236
Net interest income after

provision for loan losses 5,887 6,063 6,119 5,688 5,812
Noninterest income 1,723 2,522 1,790 1,196 2,092
Noninterest expense 7,029 6,636 6,133 5,919 5,729
Income before taxes 581 1,949 1,776 965 2,175
Provision for federal
income tax 125 582 536 292 735
Net income $ 456 $ 1,357 3 1,240 % 673 $ 1,440 :

Other Data:

Interest rate spread

during period 1.88% 2.00% 2.30% 2.21% 2.12%
Interest rate spread at

end of period 2.01 1.96 2.35 2.29 2.39
Return on assets 0.14 0.43 0.45 0.24 0.52
Return on equity 1.77 5.40 5.08 2.80 6.05
Dividend payout ratio 132.59 44.74 44.07 78.33 35.30
Equity to assets ratio 8.06 7.75 8.28 8.80 8.7

Ratic of average interest-
earning assets to average
interest-bearing liabilities 103.72 104.49 104.48 104.52 105.14
Non-performing assets as
a percent of total assets |

at end of period 1.98 1.35 1.47 1.16 1.30 .
Full service offices 7 7 7 7 7 d
Per Share Data:

Net income per common share
Basic $0.27 $0.81

Diluted $0.27 $0.80

<
@
=
o
o
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Book value per common share $15.3




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
GENERAL

First Franklin Corporation (“First Franklin® or the “Company”) is a savings and loan holding company that
was incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware in September 1987. The Company owns all of the
outstanding common stock of The Franklin Savings and Loan Company (“Franklin™}.

First Franklin’s mission is to maximize the value of the Company for its stockholders by adhering to the following
values:

Exceed customers’ expectations regarding service and products.

Achieve success through our employees’ efforts.

Stockholder satisfaction will enable us to continue serving our customers.

. Support the communities we serve.

. Combine business success with integrity.

BA LN

The Company's operating philosophy is to be an efficient and profitable financial services organization with
a professional staff committed to enhancing shareholder value by structuring and delivering guality services
that attract customers and satisfy both their needs and preferences. Management's goal is to maintain
profitability and a strong capital position by (i) emphasizing real estate lending in both the residential and
commercial mortgage markets, (i) managing liability pricing, (iii) controlling interest rate risk, {iv) controlling
operating expenses, (v} using technology to improve employee efficiency, and (vi) maintaining asset quality.

As a Delaware corporation, the Company is authorized to engage in any activity permitted by the Delaware
General Corporation Law. As a unitary savings and loan holding company, the Company is subject to
examination and supervision by the Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS"), although the Company's activities are
not limited by the OTS as long as certain conditions are met. The Company’s assets consist of cash, interest-
earning deposits, the building in which the Company’s corporate offices are located and investments in Franklin
and DirectTeller Systems Inc. {"DirectTeller”).

Franklin is an Ohio chartered stock savings and loan association headquartered in Cincinnati, Ohio. It was
originally chartered in 1883 as the Green Street Number 2 Loan and Building Company. Franklin’s businzss
consists primarily of attracting deposits from the general public and using those deposits, together with
borrowings and other funds, to originate real estate loans and purchase investments. Franklin operates
seven banking offices in Hamilton County, Ohio through which it offers a full range of consumer banking
services, including mortgage loans, home equity and commercial lines of credit, credit and debit cards,
checking accounts, auto loans, savings accounts, automated teller machines, a voice response telephone
inquiry system and an internet-based banking system which allows its customers to transfer funds between
financial institutions, pay bills, transfer funds between Franklin accounts, downioad account and transaclion
information into financial management software programs and inquire about account balances and transac-
tions. To generate additional fee income and enhance the products and services available to its customers,
Franklin also offers annuities, mutual funds and discount brokerage services in its offices through an agree-
ment with a third party broker dealer.

Franklin has one wholly owned subsidiary, Madison Service Corporation (*Madison”). Madison was formed
in 1972 to allow Franklin to diversify into certain types of business that, by regulation, savings and loans were
unable to enter at that time. At the present time, Madison has no operations, its only assets are cash and
interest-earning deposits and Its only source of income is the interest earned on its deposits.

First Franklin owns 51% of DirectTeller's outstanding common stock. DirectTeller was formed in 1989 by the
Company and DataTech Services Inc. to develop and market a voice response telephone inquiry system to
allow financial institution customers to access information about their accounts via the telephone and a
facsimile machine. Franklin currently offers this service to its customers. The inquiry system is currently in
operation at Harland Financial Solutions, Inc. (“Harland”}, a computer service bureau which offers the DirectTeller
system to the financial institutions it services. The agreement with Harland gives DirectTeller a portion of the
profits generated by the use of the inquiry system by Harland's clients. Harland can terminate this agreement
at any time by switching the existing users to a different system. At the present time, Harland offers a compa-
rable system and customers using its new teller platform are being converted to Harland’s system, Itis antici-
pated that sometime in the future, Harland will no longer be offerring the DirectTeller system. DirectTeller has
completed development of a Customer Relationship Management (“CRM") system which is designed to be
integrated with a Voice over Internet Protocol (“VOIP") telephone system. Franklin is currently using the VOIP
telephone system and the CRM system.




In September 2006, management and the Board of Directors reviewed the Company’s strategic plan and
established various strategic objectives for the next three years. The primary objectives of this plan are profit-
ability, independence, capital adequacy and enhancing stockholder value. During the next twe years, manage-
ment will continue to emphasize the expansion of Franklin’s consumer and commercial loan portfolios, the use
of technology to improve efficiency, the restructuring of Franklin’s deposit portfolio to emphasize core depos-
its and cross-selling of services, and enhancing the efficiency of its staff. At a meeting in September 2007,
management and the board of directors reviewed the progress being made, discussed any changes needed,

and decided to continue following the current plan while placing additional emphasis on earnings improvement.

OnJanuary 18, 2008 Franklin announced the signing of a definitive agreement for the acquisition of the Cherry
Grove, Delhi and Trenton (Chio) offices of Oak Hill Banks, Jackson, Ohio. On February 29, 2008 the agreement
was terminated by both parties in a mutual agreement. No penalties will be incurred by either party with regards
to this termination.

Statements included in this document which are not historical or current facts are “forward-looking statements”
made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, and are
subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from historical
results. Factors that could cause financial performance to differ materially from that expressed in any forward-
looking statement include, but are not limited to, credit risk, interest rate risk, competition, changes in the
regulatory envircnment and changes in general business and economic trends.

Because the results of operations of Madison and DirectTeller were not material to the Company's operations
and financial condition, the following discussion focuses primarily on Franklin.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk identification and management are key elements in the overall management of a financial institution.
Management believes that the primary risks faced by the Company are (i} interest rate risk - the risk to net
interest income caused by the impact of changes in interest rates; (i) credit risk - the possibility that borrow-
ers will not be able to repay their debts; (iii) liquidity risk - the possibility that the Company will not be able to
fund present and future obligations; and (iv) operating risk - the potential for loss resulting from events involving
people, processes, technology, external events, legal, compliance and regulatory matters and reputation.

INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk management is the process of balancing the risk and return of a variety of financial deci-
sions. Decisions must be made on the appropriate level of interest rate risk, prepayment risk and credit risk.
In addition, decisions must be made on the pricing and duration of assets and liabilities and the amount of
liquidity. The overall objective of the Company’s asset and liability management policy is to maximize long-
term profitability and return to its investors.

Managing interest rate risk is fundamental to banking. Franklin must manage the inherently different maturity
and repricing characteristics of their lending and deposit products to achieve a desired level of earnings and to
limit its exposure to changes in interest rates. Franklin is subject to interest rate risk to the degree that its
interest-bearing liabilities, consisting primarily of customer deposits and borrowings, mature or reprice more
or less frequently, or on a different basis, than its interest-earning assets, which consist of mortgage loans, mortgage-
backed securities, consumer and commercial lines of credit, consumer loans (auto, student and personal)
and investment securities. While having assets that mature or reprice more rapidly than liabilities may be
beneficial in times of rising interest rates, such an asset/liahility structure may have the opposite effect during
periods of declining interest rates.

The degree of interest rate risk an instrument is subject to is determined by several factors. These factors
include: lag, repricing, basis, prepayment, and lifetime cap risk. These risks are described in further detail in
the following paragrapbs.

Lag risk results from the inherent timing difference between the repricing of adjustable-rate assets

and liabilities. Which can produce short-term volatility in net interest income during periods of interest
rate movements even though the effects of this lag generally balance out over time. One example of lag
risk is the repricing of assets indexed to the Treasury constant maturity (“CMT”).The CMT index is

based on a moving average of rates outstanding during the previous twelve months. A sharp movement
in interest rates in a month will not be fully reflected in the index for twelve months, resultinginalagin
the repricing of loans and securities hased on this index, whereas borrowings generally reprice monthly,
based on current market interest rates. The majority of the adjustable-rate mortgage loans Franklin
originates use the CMT.
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Repricing risk is caused by the mismatch in the maturities and/or repricing periods between interest-
earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.

Basis risk results from assets and liabilities reacting differently to interest rate movements due to their
dependency on different indices. For example, most of Franklin's adjustable-rate loans are indexed
to the prime rate or U. S. Treasury-based indexes such as the CMT, while the rates on borrowings are
normally derived from the London Interbank Offered Rates (“LIBOR”) and deposit rates are normally
determined by local competition. This results in basis risk since the loan indices may move at differ-
et rates or in different directions than the indices associated with borrowings or deposits.

Prepayment risk results from the ability of customers to pay off their loans prior to maturity. Gener-
ally, prepayments increase in falling interest rate environments and decrease in rising interest rate
environments. Falling interest rate environments normally result in the prepayment and refinancing of
existing fixed- and adjustable-rate loans to a lower coupon, fixed-rate mortgage loans. This phenom-
enon, when combined with our policy of selling most of our fixed-rate loan production, may make it
difficult to increase or even maintain the size of our loan portfolio during these periods. These addi-
tional sales may generate gains on sale, offsetting some of the reduction in the net interest margin. In
rising interest rate environments, the decline in prepayments would normally result in an increase in the
size of the loan portfolic and may increase the percentage of adjustable-rate loans that are originated.

A lifetime interest rate cap on adjustable-rate loans held in the portfolio introduces another element
of interest rate risk to earnings. In periods of rising interest rates, it is possible for the fully indexed
interest rate {index rate pius the margin) to exceed the lifetime interest rate cap. This feature prevents
the loan from repricing to a market rate, thus adversely impacting net interest income in periods of
relatively high interest rates. Typically, the lifetime cap is 600 basis points above the initial rate. The
lifetime caps on our existing loans would not have a material adverse effect on net interest income
uniess interest rates increased substantially from current levels.

To mitigate the impact of changes in market interest rates on our interest-earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities, we originate and hold short-term and adjustable-rate loans and originate and sell fixed-rate mortgage
loans. We retain short-term and adjustable-rate loans because they have repricing characteristics that more
closely match the repricing characteristics of our liabilities.

To further mitigate the risk of timing differences in the repricing of assets and liabilities, our interest-earning
assets are matched with interest-bearing liabilities that have similar repricing characteristics. For example,
the risk of holding ARMSs is managed with short-term deposits and borrowings. Periodically, mismatches are
identified and addressed by adjusting the repricing characteristics of our interest-bearing liabilities.

During 2007, many of Franklin's deposit customers opted to switch from core deposits (savings, MMDA &nd
checking accounts) and long-term certicates of deposit to certificates maturing in one year or less to take
advantage of the inverted yield curve. As a result, Franklin experienced decreases of $1.40 million in core
deposits and $14.84 million in long-term certificates and a $11.58 million increase in certificates of deposit
with an original term of one year or less. It is anticipated that if deposit rates remain low, consumers will
continue to move funds to shorter term certificates and at some point to core deposits to maintain future
flexibility.

The majority of the mortgage loans originated by Franklin during 2007 were adjustable-rate. Of the fixed-rate
loans Franklin originated, the majority were sold in the secendary market, but will continue to be serviced by
Franklin. Loan sales during 2007 were $9.43 million compared to $6.42 million during 2006. During 20086,
Franklin began selling a small percentage of the fixed-rate loans it originated with servicing transferred to the
purchaser of the loan, allowing Franklin to offer certain types of loans (interest only, no documentation,
negative amortization) it would not usually originate.

The following table utilizes the net portfolio value (*"NPV") methodology to illustrate the impact on Franklin's net
interest income of specified interest rate scenarios at December 31, 2007, Because adjustable-rate loans are
subject to caps on the allowable interest rate changes plus lag, repricing and basis risk, instantaneous inter-
est rate increases or decreases can negatively impact net interest income. NPV represents the rmarket value
of portfolic equity and is equal ta the market value of assets less the market value of liabilities. Management
and the Board of Directors monitor the level of NPV on a quarterly basis and consider changes in the methods
used to manage the rate sensitivity and repricing characteristics of balance sheet components and to maintain
acceptable levels of change in NPV and net interest income in the event of changes in interest rates.




In its Interest Rate Risk Policy, Franklin has established what it believes are minimum acceptable NPV levels
under various hypothetical instantaneous changes in market interest rates. As of December 31, 2007, the
Company was within these policy limits and was rated in the most favorable interest rate risk category under
OTS guidelines.

. Net interest income Net portfolio value
Change in
interest rates Estimated $ Change % Change Estimated NPV Policy

{basis points) $ value from constant from constant $ value ratio quidelines

{Dollars in thousands})

+300 $6,596 $(262) (3.82)% $20,626 6.65%  4.00%
+200 8,777 (81) (1.18) 22,929 7.27 5.00
+100 6,900 42 0.62 24,474 7.64 6.00
0 6,858 - - 24,773 7.64 6.75
-100 6,608 (250) (3.64) 23,174 7.09 6.00
-200 5,974 (884) (12.89) 20,710 6.30 5.00

The above table sets forth the change in net interest income that would result from a change in Franklin’s net
portfolio value in the event of an instantaneous shift in the Treasury yield curve of plus 100, 200 and 300 or
minus 100 and 200 basis peints. The changes in the NPV and net interest income shown in the table were
calculated using a simulation program. This simulation uses various assumptions, which may or may not
prove to be accurate, concerning interest rates, loan prepayment rates, growth, and the rollover of maturing
assets and liabilities consistent with the current economic environment. These exposure estimates are not exact
measures of Franklin’s actual interest rate risk, but they are indicators of a sensitivity to changes in rates.

An objective of interest rate risk management is to maintain an appropriate balance between the stable
growth of income and the risks associated with maximizing income through interest sensitivity imbalances.
No single method can accurately measure the impact of changes in interest rates on net interest income, so
in addition to the NPV method, the Company also measures the difference, or “gap,” between the amount of
assets and liabilities scheduled to mature or reprice within the same period. The gap is expressed as a
percentage of assets, and is based on certain assumptions. Generally, the lower the percentage, the less
sensitive the Company's earnings are to interest rate changes. A positive gap means an excess of assets
over liabilities repricing during the same period.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the “gap” method of analysis presented below. For example, afthough
certain assets and liabilities may have similar maturities or periods to repricing, they may have different basis
risk which may cause them to react in different degrees to changes in market interest rates. Also, the interest
rates on certain types of assets and liabilities may fluctuate in advance of changes in market interest rates,
while others may lag behind changes in market interest rates. The table below reflects estimates as to the
periods to repricing or maturity at a particular point in time. Among the factors considered are current trends
and historical repricing experience with respect to particular or similar products. For example, savings, money
market and checking accounts may be withdrawn at any time, but based on historical experience, it is
assumed that all customers will not withdraw their funds on any given day, even if market interest rates
change substantially.

The foliowing table sets forth Franklin’s interest rate sensitivity gap as of December 31, 2007. As shown
below, the one year cumulative gap is $46.79 million. This positive gap indicates that more assets are sched-
uled to reprice during the next year than liabilities. Generally, this would indicate that net interest income
would increase as rates rise and decrease as rates decline. But, as the NPV table above indicates, due to the caps
placed on a loan’s ability to reprice, and the lag effect associated with rate changes, an instantaneous rise or
decline in interest rates of 200 basis points could be expected to adversely affect Franklin’s net interest income
and interest rate risk position.




3 months 4to 6 7toi12 1to3 3to5 5to10 10t0o 20 >20

or less months months years years years years years  Total
Assets: {Dollars in thousands})
Real estate loans;
One- to four-family
Adjustable-rate $23,311 21,032 34870 28,817 372 - - - 108,502
Fixed-rate 3,254 3,128 5,908 19,777 14,920 10,723 4,562 834 63,1C6
Muitifamily and
nonresidential
Adjustable-rate 3,020 2,990 5,88 22,202 19,661 - - . 53,7¢2
Fixed-rate 314 319 655 2,849 3,256 884 - - 8,277
Consumer loans 25,673 350 673 2,358 679 - - - 29,733
Commercial loans 4,064 18 35 157 181 126 - - 4,561
Mortgage-backed securities 1,484 763 1,177 84 7 1 - 3,516
Investments 9,987 500 1,130 40 6,254 5,097 3,990 - 26,998
Total rate sensitive assets $71,107 29,100 50,437 76,284 45330 16,8314 8,552 834 298,475
Liabilities:
Fixed maturity deposits $19,884 18,327 36,449 62,624 28,631 - - - 165815
Transaction accounts 1,307 1,218 2,184 6,178 3,475 3,408 1,000 59 18,827
Money market deposit accounts 912 826 1,424 3,539 1,589 1,119 172 3 9,584
Savings accounts 2,011 1,871 3,361 9,506 5,347 5,243 1,540 92 28,971
Borrowings 2,225 7,281 4,573 28,309 10,084 10,871 - - 63,353
Total rate sensitive
liabilities $26,338 29,521 47,991 110,156 49,136 20,641 2,712 154 286,650
Cumulative Gap $44,768 44,347 46,783 12,921 9,115 5,305 11,145 11,825
Cumulative gap as a
percentage of total assets 14.07% 13.94 14.71 4.06 2.87 1.67 3.50 3.72

In preparing the above table, it has been assumed that (i) adjustable-rate one- to four-family residential
mortgage loans and mortgage-backed securities ( the majority of Franklin’'s portfolio) with a current market
index (Treasury yields, LIBOR, prime) will prepay at an annual rate of 9% to 28%; (ii) fixed-rate one- to four-
tamily residential mortgage loans will prepay at annual rates of 6% to 76% depending on the stated interest
rate and contractual maturity of the loan; (iii) the decay rate on deposit accounts is 1% to 37% per year;
and (iv) fixed-rate certificates of deposit will not be withdrawn prior to maturity.

ASSET QUALITY/CREDIT RISK

Credit risk refers to the potential for losses on assets due to a borrower’s default or to a decline in the value
of the collateral securing that asset. Franklin has taken various steps to reduce credit risk and to maintain the
quality of its assets. In the past, Franklin's lending program has been focused towards relatively low risk
single-family first mortgage loans, which are underwritten using standards acceptable to the Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation. During the past few years, Franklin placed more emphasis on originating mul-
tifamily and commercial real estate mortgage loans and home equity and commercial lines of credit. Gener-
ally, these types of loans have higher risk characteristics than single-family mortgage loans. As part of an on-
going quality contro! program, a sample of the loans originated are reviewed monthly by Franklin’s Compli-
ance Officer; to confirm that underwriting standards have been followed. The results of these reviews are
reported to Franklin's Chief Executive Officer.

Franklin closely monitors delinquencies as a means of maintaining asset quality and reducing credit risk.
Collection efforts begin with the delivery of a late notice fifteen days after a payment is due. All borrowers
whose loans are more than thirty days past due are contacted by the Collection Manager in an effort to
correct the problem. If the problem persists, legal action is normally considered when the loan becomes 90
days past due.

The Asset Classification Commitiee meets at least quarterly to determine if all assets are being valued fairly
and properly classified for regulatory purposes. All mortgage loans in excess of $500,000, loans to borrowers
with aggregate loans outstanding exceeding $1 million, consumer loans in excess of $100,000, home equity
and commercial lines of credit with a credit limit in excess of $250,000 and repossessed assets are reviewed
annually. In addition, any loan delinquent more than 90 days is reviewed at each meeting. Other assets are
reviewed at the discretion of the committee members.




Non-performing assets include loans that have been placed on non-accrual status, accruing loans which are
ninety days or more past due and repossessed assets. Loans are placed on non-accrual status when the
collection of principal and/or interest becomes doubtful or legal action to foreclose has commenced. In
addition, all loans, except one- to four-family residential mortgage loans, are placed on non-accrual status
when the uncollected interest becomes greater than 90 days past due. One-to four-family residential mort-
gage loans are placed on non-accrual status if the collection of principal and/or interest becomes doubtful or
legal action to foreclese commences. Consumer loans more than 120 days delinquent are charged against
the consumer loan allowance for loan losses unless payments are currently being received and it appears
likely that the debt will be collected.

The following table sets forth Franklin’s non-performing assets as of the dates indicated.

At December 31,
2007 2006
{Dollars in thousands)
Non-accruing loans $ 4,574 3,868
Accruing loans 90 days or
more past due 797 214
Repossessed assets 948 408

Total non-performing assets $ 6319 4,490

As indicated by the table above, non-performing assets increased $1.83 million, non-accruing one- to four-
family loans increased $2.30 million, multifamily and nonresidential real estate loans decreased $893,000
and commercial lines of credit decreased $641,000 during 2007. The increase in one- to four-family non-
accruing loans is due to increased delinquencies of nonowner accupied, investor owned, properties. Franklin
hired an experienced Collection Manager in November 2007,and placed additional emphasis on reducing
non-performing assets by forming a collection team and real estate owned committee consisting of senior
officers and other management personnel to resolve these problems on a timely basis. Because of the current
state of the real estate market, Franklin believes that resolving these problem assets is a long-term process
and that in the interim, non-performing assets may increase.

Franklin has originated a number of its ARMs with initial interest rates below those which would be indicated
by reference to the repricing index and also some ARMs which require a monthly payment equal to the
interest due {an “interest only” loan). Since the interest rate and payment amount on such loans may in-
crease at the next repricing date, these loans were originally underwritten assuming that the maximum in-
crease would be experienced at the first adjustment. Notwithstanding the assumptions made at origination,
Franklin could still experience an increased rate of delinquencies as such loans adjust to the fully-indexed
rates. Franklin believes that the current decline in market interest rates should reduce the number of borrow-
ers effected, but may also have a negative impact on interest income.

When making a one- to four-family residential mortgage loan, Franklin evaluates both the borrower's ability
to make principal and interest payments and the value of the property that will secure the loan. Franklin
generally makes partfolio ARM loans on one- to four-family residential property in amounts of 85% or less of
the appraised valus. When ioans are made in amounts that exceed 85% of the appraised value of the under-
lying rea! estate, Franklin’s policy is to require private mortgage insurance on a portion of the loan. Cur-
rently, Franklin does not originate loans that exceed 100% of the appraised value, or negative amortization
loans where the required monthly payment is less than the interest due.

Franklin maintains an allowance for possible losses on loans and repossessed assets. The allowance for loan
losses consists of allocated and unallocated components. Management's analysis of the allocated portion of
the allowance is based on the Asset Classification Committee’s review of specific loans. Factors included in
the Committee’s evaluation are past histary with the customer, value of the property or other collateral secur-
ing the loan, the general financial condition of the borrower, and the payment history.

The unallocated portion of the allowance for loan losses is determined based on management's assessment
of historical loss experience, sconomic conditions, delinquency and non-accrual trends, credit administra-
tion, portfolio growth, possible concentrations of credit and regulatory guidance. This determination consid-
ers current trends that may not yet have manifested themselves in the historical loss experience and recog-
nizes that the assumptions used may prove to be inaccurate.




When available information confirms that specific loans or portions thereof are uncollectible, these loans are
charged-off or specific reserves are established for the amount of the estimated loss. The existence of some
or all of the following criteria will generally confirm that a loan is uncollectible and a loss may be incurred: (i}
the loan is significantly delinquent and the borrower has not evidenced the ability or intent to bring the loan
current; (ii) the Company has no recourse to the borrower, or if it does, the borrower has insufficient assets to
pay the debt; or (iii) the fair market value of the loan collateral is significantly below the currentloan balance
and there is no near-term prospect for improvement.

The following table is an analysis of the loss reserve activity for loans and repossessed assets during the past
two years. The 2007 charge-offs include two one- to four-family loans totalling $259,000, two commercial
mortgage loans totalling $ 359,000 and two commercial lines of credit totalling $97,000. The 2006 increase in
the provision for loan losses was due to estimated potential future losses on two commercial loans, one was
charged-off in 2007. At the end of 2007, management believes it has identified the majority of Franklin’s
problem one- to four-family nonowner occupied loans and is working with the borrowers to resolve the
problems as quickly as possible. In management’s opinion, to the extent that economic and regulatory
conditions remain constant, current reserves are adequate to protect Franklin against reasonably foresee-
able losses.

Years ended December 31,
2007 2006

{Dollars in thousands)

Beginning balance $1,632 $1,277
Charge-off.
One- to four-family 267 -
Multifamily - -
Nonresidential 359 -
Consumer and lines of credit 183 140
809 140
Recoveries
One- to four-family 1 1
Multifamily . -
Nonresidential - 5
Consumer and lines of credit 70 37
_n1 43
Net charge-offs ) 738 97
Provison charged to operations 325 452
Ending Balance $1,219 1,632

Ratio of net charge-offs to
average loans outstanding 0.27% 0.04%

Ratic of net charge-offs to
average non-performing assets 13.65% 2.19%




LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity is the measure of the Company's ability to efficiently meet normal cash flow requirements of both borrow-
ers and depositors. In the ordinary course of business, funds are generated from deposits and the maturity or
repayment of earning assets, such as loans and investment securities. All financial institutions must manage their
liquidity to meet anticipated funding needs at a reasonable cost and have contingency plans to meet unanticipated
funding needs or the loss of a funding source.

The Company’s liquid assets consist of cash, cash equivalents and investment securities available for sale. Liquid
assets decreased by $5.63 million to $23.93 million at December 31, 2007.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents may be caused by any one of three activities: operations, investing or
financing. These activities are summarized below for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006
{Dollars in thousands)

Operating activities:
Netincome $ 456 1,357
Adjustments to reconcile netincome
to net cash provided (used) by

operating activities 1,488 (523)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,944 834
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 11,070 (32,311)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities {13,945} 34,189
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (931) 2,712
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 7,828 5116

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 6897 7,828

Operating activities include the sale of fixed-rate single-family mortgage loans of $9.43 million, at a profit of $125,000,
during 2007 and $6.42 million, at a profit of $64,000, during 2006. The sale of fixed-rate loans helps Franklin
maintain an appropriate level of interest rate sensitivity in its loan portfolio. Franklin also sells all student loans
originated. Student loan sales of $443,000 at a profit of $6,800 occurred during 2007 compared to sales of
$338,000 at a profit of $5,000 during 2006.

Loan receipts and disbursements are a major component of the Company's investing activities. Repayments on
loans and mortgage-backed securities during 2007, totaled $50.29 million compared to $62.03 million during
2006. Loan disbursements during 2007 were $54.89 million compared to $101.25 million during 2006. This signifi-
cant decline in loan originations is the result of the overall deterioration of the real estate market and in rising
interest rates at the beginning of 2007.

The Company did not purchase any investment or mortgage-backed securities during 2007 and 2006. In 2007,
investment securities maturities/calls were $5.05 million and in 2006 maturities/calls were $2.05 million. The in-
crease in the maturities/calls during 2007 was the result of declining interest rates during the fourth quarter. During
2006, Franklin purchased $2.0 million of bank-owned life insurance. As a result of this purchase and a $3.0 million
purchase during 2004, Franklin now holds $5.52 million of bank-owned life insurance. The face value of the policies
as of December 31, 2007 is approximately $14.10 million.

During 2006 and 2007, the Company did not sell any agency or corporate debt securities. During 2007 and 2008,

the Company realized gains of approximately $11,600 and $4,700, respectively, on agency securities that were
called prior to maturity.

10




Financing activities include deposit account flows, the use of borrowed funds and the payment of dividends.
Deposits decreased $4.66 million to $226.52 million at December 31, 2007 from $231.18 million at December 31,
2006. Net of interest credited, deposits decreased by $12.49 million during 2007 as compared to a $4.82 million
decrease during 2006. During 2007, many of Franklin's deposit customers opted to switch from core deposits
(savings, MMDA and checking accounts) and long-term certicates of deposit to certificates maturing in cne
year or less to take advantage of the inverted yield curve. As a result, Franklin experienced decreases of
$1.40 million in core deposits and $14.84 million in long-term certificates and a $11.58 million increase: in
certificates of deposit with an original term of one year or less. It is anticipated that with depaosit rates falling
from current levels, consumers will continue to move funds to shorter term certificates and at some poini to
core deposits to maintain future flexibility. In the third quarter of 2006, Franklin implemented a program to
increase low-cost checking accounts. The program involves direct mail to the households surrounding the Franklin
branches, a free gift to anyone opening a new account, payments to offset the cost of check supplies from the
customer’s previous financial institution and a gift to any current customer who gets a friend or family member to
open a checking account. The program features seven types of accounts that range from free with no interesi to
accounts that pay a higher interest rate on higher balances. During the approximately five quarters the program
has been in effect , Franklin has opened 1,800 new checking accounts, compared to 822 during the previous live
quarters. The cost of the program during 2007 was approximately $245,000, checking account fees increased
$233,000 during the same period. Itis anticipated that the program will cost approximately $203,000 during 2008

and that fee income will continue to rise..

The table below sets farth the deposit flows by type of account, including interest credited, during 2007 and 2006.

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006

(Dollars in thousands}
Savings deposits $ (151) 2,404
Checking / Super NOW deposits 330 542
MMDA deposits (1,581) (8,147)
Total (1,402) (5,201)

Certificates of deposit:

7-31 day (36) (64)
91 day (36) (109)
Six month 5159 (2,094)
Oneyear 6,490 12,146
Eighteen month (2,556) 1,418
Two year (4,838) (4,254)
Three year 797 1,755
Thirty-nine month (6,771) 4,210
Five year (1,436) 4,646
Jumbo certificates - (628)
Other (29) (10)
Total (3,256) 17,016

Total deposit increase (decrease) $ {(4,658) 11,815

Borrowings decreased $8.86 million to $63.35 milfion at December 31, 2007, due to required repayments. See Note
9 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on qutstanding borrowings.

At December 31, 2007, Franklin had outstanding commitments to originate or purchase $311,000 of mortgage loans
or mortgage-backed securities, as compared to $784,000 at December 31, 2006. Additionally, Franklin had undis-
bursed home equity loans and commercial lines of credit of approximately $17.75 million at December 31, 2007,
compared to $16.82 million-at December 31, 2006. During 2008, approximately $74.66 million of certificates of
deposit are scheduled to mature and $14.08 million of borrowings mature or have required repayments. Based on
past history, Franklin anticipates that the majority of the maturing certificates will either be renewed or transferred to
other Franklin accounts. Management believes that the Company has sufficient cash flow and borrowing capacity to
meet these commitments and maintain desired liquidity levels. Subject to certain limitations, based on its assets,
Franklin is eligible to borrow an additional $50.61 million from the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB").
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Company had net income of $456,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007. This represents a 0.14%
return on average assets and a 1.77% return on average stockholders’ equity. Book value per share at Decem-
ber 31, 2007 was $15.30. Net incomne for the year ended December 31, 2006 was $1.36 million and returns on
average assets and average equity for 2006 were 0.43% and 5.40%, respectively. Net income for the year
ended December 31, 2005 was $1.24 million representing a 0.45% return on average assets and a 5.08%
return on average stockholders’ equity. The decrease in 2007 net income before taxes when compared to 2006
reflects the 2006 profit on the sale of the Company’s investment in Financial Institutions Partners Il {(“FIP (I} of
$1.23 million and increases of $233,000 in checking account fees and $61,000 in the gain on the sale of loans,
which were offset by an increase of $393,000 in operating expenses and a decrease of $328,000 in net interest
income.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income, the difference between interest earned on interest-earning assets and the interest paid
on interest-bearing liabilities, is the Company’'s primary sources of earnings. The amount of net interest
income depends on the volume of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and the rates earned
or paid on those assets or liabilities.The following table presents the interest income earned on average
interest-earning assets and the resultant yields, as well as the interest expense on average interest-bearing
liabilities and their resultant costs. Average balances shown are the average of the month end balances for
each category. Non-accruing loans have been included as loans carrying a zero yield and the unrealized gain
or loss on available-for-sale securities has been excluded from the calculation of the average outstanding
balance. The table indicates that net interestincome decreased 5.0% during 2007 to $6.19 million from $6.52
million in 2006, interest rate spread decreased from 2.00% for 2006 to 1.88% for 2007 and net earning assets
decreased to $11.00 million from $12.93 million at the end of 2006.

2007 2006 2005
Average Interest Average Interest Average Interest
ouistanding earned/ Yield/ ouistanding earned/ Yield/ outstanding earned/ Yield/
balance paid rate balance paid rate balance paid rate

) {Dollars in thousands)
Interest-earning assets:

Loans receivable (1) $274,492 16,454 5.99%  $267058 15,749 590% $221,800 12,497 5.63%
Mortgage-backed securities (2) 4,318 239 5.54 6,457 3Nz 4.83 10,187 412 4.04
Investments (2) 22,866 1,276 5.57 23,108 1,082 4.68 25,945 1,098 4.23
FHLB stock 4,797 316 6.59 4,648 269 5.79 4,402 220 5.00

Total interest-eaming
assels $306,503 18,285 597%  $301,269 17,412 578% $262,334 14,227 5.42%

Interest-bearing liabilities:

Checking deposits $31,257 361 1.15% $ 33,818 337 1.00% $ 44,033 472 1.07%
Savings deposits 29,385 521 1.77 27,188 339 1.25 28,407 209 0.74
Certificates of deposit 168,056 7,836 4.66 167.794 7,155 4.26 146,354 5,551 3.79
Borrowings 66,806 3,380 5.06 59,535 3,066 5.15 32,299 1,605 4.97
Total interest-bearing
liabilities $295,504 12,098 4.09%  $288,335 10,897 3.78% $251,093 7,837 3.12%
Net interest income $6,187 36,515 56,390
Interest rate spread 1.88% 2.00% 2.30%
Net earning assets $10,999 $ 12934 $ 11,241

Net yield on average

interest-earning assets 2.02% 2.16% 2.44%
Average interest-earning

assets to average

interest-bearing liabilities 1.04% 1.04% 1.04%

(1) Calculated net of deferred loan fees, loans in process and loss reserves.
(2) Investments classified as available-for-sale included at amortized cost, not fair value.
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Rate/Velume Analysis. The most significant impact on the Company’s net interest income between periods
is the interaction of changes in the volume of, and rates earned or paid on, interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities. The following rate/volume analysis describes the extent to which changes in inter-
est rates and the volume of interest related assets and liabilities have affected net interest income during tne
periods indicated. For each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, the informa-
tion is provided on changes attributable to (i) changes in volume (change in volume multiplied by prior year's
rate}, (ii) changes in rate (change in rate multiplied by prior year's volume} and (iii} total changes in rate and
volume. The combined effect of changes in both rate and volume, which cannot be separately identified, has
been allocated proportionately to the change due to volume and the change due to rate.

During 2007, net interest income decreased $328,000 compared to a $125,000 increase during 2006. The
income earned on assets increased $873,000, mainly due to increases in the average balance of loans receiv-
able and the yield on total interest-earning assets. The increase in the yield on interest-earning assets
reflects increases in the yield on loans from 5.90% to 5.99% , mortgage-backed securities from 4.83% to
5.54% and investments from 4.68% to 5.57%. The increase in the yield earned on interest-earning assets is i
due to the overall increase in market interest rates during 2006 and the first half of 2007. The increased |
interest on loans reflects an increase in average loans outstanding. Interest expense increased $1.20 million

due to an increase in the average balance and cost of funds from 3.78% to 4.09%, reflecting the increased |
cost of deposits. :

Increase Increase

{decrease) Total (decrease) Total
due to increase due to increase
Volume Rate (decrease) Volume Rate (decrease}
Interest income attributable to: (Dollars in thousands)

Loans receivable (1) $ 443 262 705 2,647 605 3,252
Mortgage-backed securities (130) 57 (73) (214) 114 {100)
Investments {10} 204 194 (859) 843 (16)

FHLB stock 9 38 47 13 36 49

Total interest income $ 312 561 873 1,587 1,598 3,185

Interest expensg attributable to:

Demand and NOW depaosits $ (22) 456 24 (103) (31) (134)

Savings deposits 29 153 182 (9} 139 130

Certificates of deposit 11 670 681 868 736 1,604

Borrowings 367 (53) 314 1,401 59 1,460

Total interest expense % 385 816 1,201 2,157 903 3,060

Increase (decrease) in net interest income 3 (73} (255} {328} (570 695 125

(1) Includes non-accruing loans




Average Yields and Rates Paid. The following table sets forth the average yields earned on loans and
other investments, the average rate paid on deposit accounts and borrowings and the interest rate spread

at the end of each of the past three years.

At December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Weighted average yield on:
Loans receivable (1) 6.06% 6.09% 5.84%
Mortgage-backed securities 5.70 5.22 4.39
Investments (2) 4.62 4.71 4.21
FHLB stock 7.00 6.00 5.75
Combined weighted average yield on
interest-earning assets 598 5.96 5.66
Weighted average rate paid on: -
Checking deposits 0.92 1.16 0.98
Savings depaosits 1.65 1.75 0.74
Certificates of deposit 4,59 4.49 3.83
Borrowings 4,95 5.05 4.96
Combined weighted average rate paid
on interest-bearing liabilities 3.97 4.00 3.31
Interest rate spread 2.01% 1.96% 2.35%

(1) Includes impact of non-accruing loans.
(2) Yields reflected have not been calculated on a tax equivalent basis.

Provision for Loan Losses. Management determines the amount of the loan loss provision each year based on
previous loan loss experience, current economic conditions, the composition of the loan portfolio and the current
level of loan loss reserves. Charges against current operations for loan loss reserves were $300,000 for 2007,
$452,000 for 2006, and $271,000 for 2005. As previously discussed, during 2006, Franklin increased the amount
it contributed to loan loss reserves due to estimated potential future losses on two commercial loans one of
which was charged-off during 2007. Assets classified as substandard and loss at December 31, 2007 increased
by 36.69% to $7.18 million, while non-performing assets increased by 40.73% to $6.32 million. Total loss reserves
were $1.22 million at December 31, 2007 compared to $1.63 million at the end of 2006. This decline in total loss
reserves was due to the high level of charge-offs. As discussed previcusly, due to the current state of the real
estate market, Franklin believes that resolving these problem assets is a long-term process and that in the
interim non-performing assets may increase.Total loss reserves have two components, reserves allocated to
specific loans and general reserves not allocated to a specific loan. Unallocated general loss reserves decreased
slightly from $731,000 at the end of 2006 to $714,000 at the end of 2007. It is management’s opinion that the level
of reserves at December 31, 2007 is adequate to protect Franklin against reasonably foreseeable losses.

The foregoing statement is a “forward looking” statement within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Act of 1934, as amended. Factors that could affect the
adequacy of the allowance for loan losses include, but are not limited to, the following: (i) changes in the local
and national economy which may negatively impact the ability of borrowers to repay their loans and which may
cause the value of real estate and other properties that secure outstanding loans to decling; {ii) unforeseen
adverse changes in circumstances with respect to certain large borrowers; (i) decreases in the value of collateral
securing consumer loans to amounts equal to or less than the outstanding balances of the loans; and (iv) determi-
nations by various regulatory agencies that Franklin must recognize additions to its provision for loan losses
based on such regulators’ judgment of information available to them at the time of their examinations.

Noninterest Income. Noninterestincome was $1.72 million for 2007, compared to $2.52 million for 2006
and $1.79 million for 2005. Current year income includes service fees of $841,000 earned on checking and
money market accounts and profits of $166,000 on the sale of loans and other investments. Late charges and
prepayment fees also increased during 2007. Noninterest income for 2006 included a $1.23 million profit on the
sale of the FIP ill investrnent, service fees of $608,000 earned on checking and money market accounts and
profits of $126,000 on the sale of loans and other investments, which includes an additional payment of
$39,000 on the sale of Franlin's investment in Intrieve Incorporated {'Intrieve”) and a $30,000 recovery on the
Worldcom bond sold in 2002, Neninterest income during 2005 included a $648,000 gain on the sale of the
Intrieve investment, profits on the sale of loans and other investments of $120,000 and service fees on
checking and money market accounts of $513,000.
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During the second quarter of 2005, Intrieve, the provider of Franklin’s data processing services was acquired by
Harland. Both Franklin and Madison had an investment in Intrieve which resulted in an after-tax profit of approui-
mately $428,000 ($0.26 per basic share). An additional after-tax profit of $26,000 was realized during 2006. The
acquisition has had no effect on the day-to-day data processing service that Franklin receives.

Noninterest Expense. Noninterest expense was $7.03 million, $6.64 million and $6.13 million forthe years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. As a percentage of average assets, total noninterest
expenses were 2.17%, 2.10%, and 2.21% for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The following table shows
changes in the major noninterest expense items during 2007 and 2006.

Percent Percent
increase increase
2007 (decrease) 2006 (decrease) 2005

{Dollars in thousands)

Compensation $ 2,404 3.0% $ 2333 23% % 2,281
Employee benefits 448 {9.7) 496 9.0 455
Office occupancy 1,022 0.0 1,022 4.4 Q79
FDIC insurance 28 0.0 28 (6.7) 30
Data processing 506 15.0 440 18.3 arz
Marketing 234 (27.6) 323 22 316
Professional fees 204 7.4 190 (14.0) 221
Supervisory expense 138 0.7 137 4.6 131
Taxes, other than income 261 (2.6) 268 11.2 2M1
Other 1,784 275 1,399 26.4 1,107

Total 3 7,029 5.9% $ 6,636 8.2% $ 6,133

Data processing expense increased approximately $66,000 due to the increased communication and service bureau
costs.Professional fees increased due to increased legal fees relating to loan collection efforts. The increase in other
expenses partially reflects the cost of the new checking account program, a rise in the costs of ATM processing and
increased expenses on repossessed properties.

Provision for Federal income Taxes. Provisions for federal income taxes were $125,000, $592,000, and $536,000
in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The effective federal income tax rates for 2007, 2008, and 2005 were 21.5%,
30.4% and 30.2%, respectively. The reduction is the effective tax rate for 2007 reflects the effect of nontaxable
income being a higher percentage of total income. A reconciliation of statutory federal income tax rates to the
effective federal income tax rates is shown in Note 13 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CAPITAL

The evaluation of capital adequacy depends on a variety of factors, including asset quality, liquidity, earnings,
internal controls and management capabilities. The Company's capital supports business growth, provides protec-
tion to depositors, and represents the investment of stockholders on which management strives to achieve ad-
equate returns. The capital adequacy objectives of the Company have been developed to meet these needs.
These objectives are to maintain a capital base reasonably commensurate with the overall risk profile of the Com-
pany, to maintain strong capital ratios, and to meet all regulatory guidelines. Management believes that a strong
capital base is instrumental in achieving enhanced stockholder returns over the long term.

The Company’s stockholders’ equity decreased approximately $40,000 during 2007 from $25.75 million at Decem-
ber 31, 2006 to $25.71 million at the end of 2007. Book value per share increased to $15.30 at December 31, 2007
from $15.27 at the end of 2006. The decrease in stockholders’ equity is primarily the result of net income for the year
of $456,000 and a reduction in the unrealized losses on available-for-sale securities of $206,000 which was ofiset by
dividends declared of $605,000. As a percentage of total assets, the Company's stockholders’ equity was 8.06%
and 7.75% at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Dividends per share of $0.36 were declared by the Company in 2007 and 2008, resulting in payments of $605,000 in
2007 and $607,000 in 2006. See Note 10 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information
regarding regulatory restrictions on dividend payments from Franklin to the Company.

For regulatory purposes, Franklin is subject to a leverage ratio (core capital) and a risk-based capital requirement.
The table below sets forth the capital levels required under OTS regulations and Franklin’s actual capital levels at
December 31, 2007. The OTS may require higher capital levels, if warrented by its assessment of the level and
nature of risk to which it is exposed.

Core capital is net worth adjusted for unrealized gains or losses on available-for-sale securities and certain intan-
gible assets (goodwill, servicing rights, residual interest, deferred tax assets). The risk-based capital standards are
designed to make regulatory capital standards more sensitive to an institution’s risk profile, to account for off-
balance sheet exposure and to minimize the negative impact of holding liquid assets. Assets and off-balance sheet
items are assigned to risk categories, each with a specific risk-weighting factor. The resulting capital ratio repre-
sents core capital plus general loan loss reserves, as a percentage of total risk-weighted assets and off-balance
sheet items.

D 007
(dollars in thousands)
Minimum Minimum
Capital standard Actual required Excess Actual reqguired Excess
Core $24,170 12,723 11,447 7.60% 4.00 3.60
Risk-based $24,884 16,946 7,938 11.75% 8.00 3.75

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In March 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets — an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 140”. SFAS No. 156 requires an entity to recognize a servicing asset or servicing liability each time it
undertakes an obligation to service a financiaf asset by entering into a servicing contract under specific situa-
tions, which includes the transfer of financial assets that meet the requirements of sale accounting. It also
requires that separately recognized servicing assets and liabilities be initially valued at fair value, if practical, and
permits the entity to choose either the amortization method or fair value measurement method for subsequent
measurement methods of each class of servicing assets or liabilities for reporting in the entity's financial state-
ments. It also requires separate presentation of servicing assets and servicing liabilities in the financial state-
ments. The effective date of the pronouncement is for fiscal periods that begin after September 15, 2006 with
earlier adoption allowed provided the entity has not yet issued financial statements, including interim financial
statements. The Company adopted SFAS No. 156 as of January 1, 2007, applying the amortization method
without financial statement effect.
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In July 20086, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48 {FIN 48), “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes.” The
interpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a company’s financial
statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Specifically, FIN 48 prescribes a
recognition threshold and a measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement ofa
tax provision taken or expected to be taken on a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on the related
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting for interim periods, disclosure, and transition of
uncertain tax position. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company has
adopted FIN 48 without effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements.” SFAS No. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclo-
sures about fair value measurements. This Statement applies under other accounting pronouncements that require
or permit fair value measurements, which concluded in those pronouncements that fair value is a relevant measure:-
ment attribute. Accordingly, this Statement does not require new fair value measurements. The statement s effec-
tive for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within
those fiscal years. Management does not expect an impact from the adoption of this Statement.

In September 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF") reached a consensus on EITF Issue No. 06-4,
“Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insur-
ance Arrangements”. The issue requires that an employer who issues an endorsement split-dollar life insurance
arrangement that provides a benefit to an employee should recognize a liability for future benefits in accordance
with FASB Statement No. 106, “Employers Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions” if in
substance, a postretirement plan exists, or Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 12, “Omnibus Opiri-
jon”, if the arrangement is, in substance, an individual deferred compensation contract, based on the substantiva
agreement with the employee. This issue is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 31, 2007 with earlier
application permitted. Management is currently assessing the impact of the Issue on the Company’s financial
statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities — Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115.” SFAS No. 159 permits an entity to choose 2
measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. Most of the provisions in Statement No.
159 are elective. However, the amendment to FASB Statement No. 115 applies to all entities with available-for-sale
and trading securities. The fair value option established by Statement No. 159 permits all entities to choose to
measure eligible items at fair value at specified election dates. An entity will report unrealized gains and losses on
items for which the fair value option has been elected in earnings at each subsequent reporting date. The effective
date of the statement is for the first fiscal period that begins after November 15, 2007 with earlier adoption allowed
with specific requirements of the statement. Management is currently assessing the impact of the statement on the
Company’s financial statements.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

MARKET INFORMATION

The Company’s common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Global Market under the trading symbol “FFHS”. As
of December 31, 2007, there were 347 stockholders of record, The following table sets forth the high and
low closing sale prices of the Company’s common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market during
the quarters indicated. At February 29, 2008, First Franklin's closing sale price as reporied on the NASDAQ
Global Market was $9.15.

Stock prices for the

quarter ended: Low High
March 31, 2006 $ 1576 $ 17.20
June 30, 2006 15.75 17.23
September 30, 2006 15.60 18.90
December 31, 2006 14.66 16.25
March 31, 2007 14.35 18.19
June 30, 2007 13.43 18.09
September 30, 2007 12.50 15.73
December 31, 2007 9.34 15.72
DIVIDENDS

Dividends are paid upon the determination of the Company’s Board of Directors that such payment is consis-
tent with the short-term and long-term interests of the Company. The factors affecting this determination
include the Company's current and projected earnings, financial condition, regulatory restrictions, future
growth plans and other relevant factors. The Company declared dividends of $0.36 per share during each of
2007 and 2006.

The principal source of earnings for the Company on an unconsolidated basis is dividends paid to the
Company by Franklin. The OTS imposes various restrictions on the ability of savings institutions, such as
Frankiin, to make capital distributions. Capital distributions include, without limitation, payments of cash
dividends, repurchases and certain other acquisitions by an institution of its shares and payments 10 stock-
holders of another institution in an acquisition of such other institution. An application must be submitted
and approval obtained (i) if the proposed distribution would cause total distributions for the calendar year to
exceed net income for that year to date plus the institution’s retained net income for the preceding two years;
(i) if the institution will not be at least adequately capitalized following the capital distribution; or (i) if the
proposed distribution will viclate a prohibition contained in any applicable statute, regulation or agreement
between the institution and the OTS (or FDIC), or violate a condition imposed in an OTS approved applica-
tion or notice. If the subsidiary of a holding company is not required to file an application, it must file a notice
of the distribution with the OTS. Franklin did not pay dividends to the Company during 2007 and paid $200,000
during 2006.

There is no federal regulatory restriction on the payment of dividends by the Company. However, the Com-
pany is subject to the requirements of Delaware law which generally limit dividends to an amount equal to the
excess of a corporation’s net assets over paid in capital or, if there is no such excess, to its net profits for the
current and immediately preceding fiscal year.

TRANSFER AGENT:
National City Bank, Cleveland, Ohio

SPECIAL COUNSEL: _
Vorys, Sater, Seymour and Pease LLF, Gincinnati, Ohio

ANNUAL MEETING:
The Annual Meeting of Stockholders will be held at the corporate office of the Company located at 4750
Ashwood Drive, Cincinnati, Ohio, on April 28, 2008 at 3:00 p.m.

FORM 10-KSB:
The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31, 2007, as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, will be furnished without charge to any shareholder who contacts:

Investor Relations Department

First Franklin Corporation

4750 Ashwood Drive

PO. Box 415739

Cincinnati, Ohio 45241 )

Or E-mail; dvoelpel@firstfranklin.com

Visit our Websites:
www firstrankiin.com
www.franklinsavings.com
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Clark,Schaefer Hackett &Co.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors
of First Franklin Corporation and Subsidiary;

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of First Franklin Corporation and Subsidiary as
of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and the related consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, changes in stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2007. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged fo perform, an audit
of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

n our opinion, the consoclidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of First Franklin Corporation and Subsidiary as of December 31,
2007 and 2006 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2007 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Cincinnati, Chio
March 3, 2008
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FIRST FRANKLIN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

Cash, including certificates of depasit and other
interest-earning deposits of $2,100,000 and $3,100,000

at December 31, 2007 and 20086, respectively

Investment securities:

Securities available-for-sale, at market value (amortized
costof $17,011,428 and $22,038,385 at December 31, 2007
and 20086, respectively)

Mortgage-backed securities:

Securities available-for-sale, at market value {amortized
cost of $3,193,097 and $4,888,582 at December 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively)

Securities held-to-maturity, at amortized cost (market value
of $340,115 and $485,964 at December 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively)

Loans receivable, net

Real estate owned, net

Investment in Federal Home Loan Bank
of Cincinnati stock, at cost

Accrued interest receivable:

investment securities

Mortgage-backed securities

Loans receivable

Property and equipment, net
Bank owned life insurance
Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposit accounts
Borrowed money
Advances by borrowers for taxes and insurance
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Minority interest in consolidated subsidiary

Commitments (Notes 15and 17)
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Preferred stock - $.01 par value, 500,000 shares
authorized, none issued and outstanding

Common stock - $.01 par value, 2,500,000 shares
authorized, 2,010,867 shares issued
in 2007 and 2006.

Additional paid-in capital

Treasury stock, at cost - 330,183 shares
in 2007 and 324,882 shares in 2006.

Retained earnings, substantially restricted

Accumulated other comprehensive income:
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities,
net of taxes of $(2,000) and $(107,900) at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively

Total stockholders’ equity

December 31,

2007 2006
3 6,897,109 7,828,130
17,029,810 21,724 858
3,183,831 4,899,783
322,376 472,901
273,310,055 278,252,619
947,970 407,670
4,796,500 4,796,500
131,080 152,517
16,675 23,350

905,209 944 821
3,728,287 4,084,083
5,517,164 5,293,309
2,132,295 3,158,538
$ 318,918,361 332,039,079
$ 226,521,018 231,178,674
63,352,655 72,216,545
2,315,067 2,036,115
785,056 456,121
292,973,796 305,887,455
238,298 405,402

13,406 13,406
6,189,237 6,189,237
{3,270,399) {3,173,624)
22,777,930 22,926,652

(3,907) {209,449)
25,706,267 25,746,222

$ 318,918,361 332,039,079

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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FIRST FRANKLIN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Interestincome:
Loans receivable

Investment securities
Mortgage-backed securities
Other interest income

Interest expense:
Deposit accounts

Borrowed funds

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after
provision for loan losses

Noninterest income:
Service fees on checking accounts
Gain on loans sold
Gain on sale of investments
Gain on sale of Intrieve investment
Gain on the sale of the FIP lll investment

Otherincome

Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits
Occupancy
Federal deposit insurance premiums
Service bureau
Advertising
Taxes, other than income taxes
Deposit account expenses
Other

Income before federal income taxes
Provision for federal income taxes
Net income

Netincome per common share:
Basic

Diluted

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
$ 16,453,785 15,749,068 12,497,329
1,414,928 1,308,018 1,263,051
238,806 311,910 412,436
177,608 42,546 53,525
18,285,127 17,411,542 14,226,341
8,717,082 7,831,077 6,231,344
3,379,766 3,065,930 1,605,442
12,097,748 10,897,007 7,836,786
6,187,379 6,514,535 6,389,555
300,225 452,000 271,000
5,887,154 6,062,535 6,118,555
840,823 608,082 513,213
124,636 63,750 79,784
13,604 4710 39,725
- 39,229 647,798
- 1,230,000 -
744,568 576,210 509,253
1,723,631 2,521,981 1,789,773
2852 167 2,829,403 2,736,339
1,022,351 1,021,787 978,586
27,543 28,401 30,210
505,507 440,452 371,512
233,999 323,447 315,907
261,273 268,417 241,155
520,959 235,231 96.693
1,605,566 1,489,122 1,362,106
7,029,365 6,636,260 6,132,508
581,420 1,948,256 1,775,820
125,134 591,676 535,996
$ 456,286 1,356,580 1,239,824
$ 0.27 0.81 0.75
$ 027 0.80 0._75




FIRST FRANKLIN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

Net Income $ 456,286 1,356,580 1,239,824
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) during the year 214,521 62,885 {(218,069)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for losses

(gains) on investments securities
included in netincome (8,979) (3,109) {26,218)

Comprehensive income $ 661,828 1,416,356 995,537

See accompanying notes to financial staternents.
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FIRST FRANKLIN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance,
December 31,2004

Dividends declared ($.33)
per common share

Change in net unrealized
gain (Ioss? on securities
available-for-sale, net of
deferred tax of $(125,900)

Issuance of treasury stock

Netincome for the year
ended December 31, 2005

Balance,
December 31, 2005

Dividends declared {$.36)
per common share

Change in net unrealized
gain (Ioss? on securities
available-tor-sale, net of
deferred tax of $30,800

Issuance of treasury stock

Net income for the year
ended December 31,2006

Balance
December 31, 2006

Dividends declared {$.36)
per common share

Change in net unrealized
gain (Ioss} on securities
available-for-sale, net of
deferred tax of $105,900

Issuance of treasury stock

Net income for the year
ended Cecember 31, 2007

Balance
December 31, 2007

Net unrealized

Additional gain (loss) on
paid-in Treasury available-for- Retained
capital stock sale securities earnings
6,189,237  (3,550,867) (24,938) 21,483,606
(546,452)
(244,287)
14,495
1,239,824
6,189,237 (3,536,372) (269,225) 22,176,978
(606,906)
59,776
362,748
1,356,580
6,189,237  (3,173,624) {209,449) 22,926,652
(605,008)
205,542
(96,775)
456,286
6,189,237 (3,270,399) (3,907) 22,777,930
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FIRST FRANKLIN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincome 456,286 1,356,580 1,239,824
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for loan losses 300,225 452,000 271,000
Depreciation 382,420 513,678 361,306
Amortization 67,477 85,847 56,402
Deferred income taxes (23,240) 268,104 54,764
Deferred loan fees (29,523) (58,080) (25,554)
Gain on sale of investments (13,604) {4,710) (39,725)
Gain on sale of FIP lll investment - {1,230,000) -
Gain on sale of loans {124,636) (63,750) (79,784)
Gain on the sale of Intrieve investment - (39,229) (647,798)
Gain on sale of property and equipment - - (3,078)
FHLB stock dividends - {268,800) {219,400)
Bank owned life insurance (BOLI) earnings {(223,855) {(128,355) (123,495)
Decrease (increase) in accrued interest receivable 67,724 {(100,330) (29,653)
Decrease {increase) in other assets 957,862 305,619 112,022
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 246,285 (202,452) {80,420)
Other, net {167,104) (52,355) (82,515)
Proceeds from sale of loans originated for sale 9,427,813 6,415,455 8,331,512
Disbursements on loans originated for sale (9,380,340) (6,414,951) (8,327,739)
Net cash provided by
operating activities 1,943,790 834,291 767,669
Cash flows from investing activities:
Net change in loans receivable 3,323,982 {36,292,899) {34,000,981)
Principal reductions on mortgage-backed securities 1,842,465 2,406,383 3,726,664
Proceeds from sale of student loans 449,768 343,057 259,066
Proceeds from sale of SBA loans 214,674 - 227,659
Purchase of loans - - (7,102,842)
Purchase of investment securities:
Available-for-sale - - (2,000,000)
Proceeds from maturities/calls of investment securities:
Available-for-sale 5,045,000 2,050,000 8,861,513
Proceeds from the sale of mortgage-backed securities
Available-for-sale - - 1,886,735
Purchase of bank owned life insurance - {2,000,000) -
Capital expenditures (26,624) (167,8865) (509,575)
Proceeds from sale of Intrieve investment - 38,229 764,093
Proceeds from the sale of the FIP lll investment - 1,350,000 -
Proceeds from sale of real estate owned 604,399 15,000 444,850
Improvements and acquisition costs to real estate owned (384,098) {54,759) (58,482)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment - - 12,000
Net cash provided {used) by
investing activities $ 11,069,566 (32,311,854) (27,489,300)

Continued

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FIRST FRANKLIN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, Continued

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from financing activities:
Netincrease (decrease) in deposit accounts $ (4,657,656) 11,814,411 (339,610)
Issuance (repurchase) of treasury stock {96,775) 362,748 14,495
Payment of dividends {605,008) (606,906) (546,452)
Proceeds from (repayment of) borrowed funds, net {8,863,890) 22,205,104 22,410,950
Increase in advances by borrowers
for taxes and insurance 278,952 414,086 215,867
Net cash provided (used) by
financing activities (13,944,377) 34,189,443 21,755,250
Net increase (decrease) in cash {931,021) 2,711,880 (4,966,381)
Cash at beginning of year 7,828,130 5,116,250 10,082,631
Cash at end of year $ 6,897,109 7,828,130 5,116,250
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for;
Interest, including interest credited
to deposit accounts $ 12,093,370 10,881,972 7,835,938
Income taxes 3 141,000 145,000 580,000
Supplemental disclosure of noncash activities:
Real estate acquired in settlement of loans $ 1,187,071 433,280 398,675
Change in unrealized gain {loss) on
available-for-sale securities $ (311,442) {90,576) (370,187)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FIRST FRANKLIN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Organization and Accounting Policies:

The following describes the organization and the significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of
these financial statements.

Organization

First Franklin Corporation (the “Company”) is a holding company formed in 1987 in conjunction with the conversion
of Franklin Savings and Loan Company {“Franklin”} from a mutual to a stock savings and loan association. The
Company’s financial statements include the accounts of its wholly-owned subsidiary, Franklin, and Franklin ‘s wholly-
owned subsidiary, Madison Service Corporation and DirectTeller Systems Inc. which is 51% owned by the Company.
Minority interest relating to the portion of DirectTeller Systems Inc. has been separately reported in the financial
staternents. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Franklin is a state chartered savings and loan, operating seven banking offices in Hamilton County, Ohio through
which it offers a full range of consumer banking services. Franklin is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank
(“FHLB"} System, and is subject to regulation by the Office of Thrift Supervision (*OTS”), a division of the U.S.
Government Department of the Treasury. As a member of the FHLB, Franklin maintains a required investment in
capital stock of the FHLB of Cincinnati.

Deposit accounts are insured within certain limitations by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”). An
annual premium is required by the FDIC for the insurance of such deposit accounts.

Franklin conducts a general banking business in southwestern Ohio which consists of attracting deposits from the
general public and applying those funds to the origination of loans for residential, consumer and nonresidential
purposes. The Company’s profitability is significantly dependent on its net interest income, which is the difference
between interest income generated from interest-earning assets {i.e. loans and investments) and the interest ex-
pense paid on interest-bearing liabilities (i.e. customer depaosits and borrowed funds). Net interest income is
affected by the relative amounts of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and the interest received
or paid on these amounts. The level of interest rates paid or received by Franklin can be significantly influenced by
a number of environmental factors, such as governmental monetary policy, that are outside of management’s con-
trol.

Madison Service Corporation was established to allow certian types of business that, by requlation, savings and
loans were not allowed to participate. Madison has no operations and its only assets are cash and interest-bearing
deposits.

DirectTeller Systems developed and marketed a voice response telephone inquiry system to allow financial institu-
tion customers to access their account balances via telephone. This system has been used with a local service
bureau. The local service bureau is in the process of transferring it's customers to a new platform.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes certificates of deposit and other interest-earning deposits
with original maturities of tess than ninety days.

The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The
Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Company believes that it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Investment and Mortgage-Backed Securities

Investment and mortgage-backed securities are classified upon acquisition into one of three categories: held-to-
maturity, available-for-sale, or trading (see Note 2).

Held-to-maturity securities are those debt securities that the Company has the positive intent and ability to
hold to maturity and are recorded at amortized cost. Available-for-sale securities are those debt and equity
securities that are available to be sold in the future in response to the Company’s liquidity needs, changes in
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
Organization and Accounting Policies, Continued:

market interest rates, asset-liability management strategies, and other reasons. Available-for-sale securities
are reported at fair value, with unrealized holding gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported as a
separate component of stockholders’ equity, net of applicable taxes. At December 31, 2007 and 2006 the
Company did not hold any trading securities.

Gains and losses realized on the sale of investment securities are accounted for on the trade date using the
specific identification method.

Loans Receivable

Loans receivable are stated at unpaid principal balance, less the allowance for loan losses and net of deferred
loan origination fees.

The allowance for loan losses is increased by charges to income and decreased by charge-offs (net of recov-
eries). Management’s periodic evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on the Company's past
loan loss experience, known and inherent risks in the portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower's
ability to repay, the estimated value of any underlying collateral, and current economic conditions. Changes
in the overall local economy in which the Company operates may impact the allowance for loan losses.

Loans, including impaired loans, are generally classified as non-accrual if they are past due as to maturity or
payment of principal or interest for a period of more than 90 days, unless such loans are well-secured and in
the process of collection. Loans that are on a current payment status or past due less than 90 days may also
be classified as non-accrual if repayment in full of principal and/or interest is in doubt.

Loans may be returned to accrual status when all principal and interest amounts contractually due (including
arrearages) are reasonably assured of repayment within an acceptable period of time, and there is a sustained
period of repayment performance by the borrower, in accordance with the contractual terms of the loan.
While a loan is classified as non-accrual, interest income is generally recognized on a cash basis.

Aloan is defined as impaired when, based on currentinformation and events, it is probable that a creditor will
be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. The Company
considers its investment in one to-four family residential loans and consumer instaliment loans to be homoge-
neous and therefore excluded from separate identification of impairment. With respect to the Company’s
investment in non-residential and multifamily residential real estate loans the evaluation of impairment on stich
loans is based on the lower of cost or fair value of the underlying collateral.

The Company selis loans in the secondary market. Mortgage loan sales totaled $9,428,000 and $6,415,000
during 2007 and 2006, respectively. The amount of loans held for sale at December 31, 2007 and 20086 is not
material to the loan portfalio and thus is not reported separately in the Company’s balance sheet. Loans
originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or fair value.
Itis generally management’s intention to held all other loans ariginated to maturity or earlier repayment.

The Company defers all loan origination fees, net of certain direct loan origination costs, and amortizes them
over the life of the loan as an adjustment of yield.

Mortgage Servicing Rights

Mortgage servicing rights are recognized as separate assets when rights are acquired through the sale
of mortgage loans. A portion of the cost of originating the loan is allocated to the servicing right based
on retative fair value. Fair value is based on market prices for comparable mortgage servicing contracts,
when available, or alternatively, is based on a valuation model that calculates the present value of the
estimated future servicing income. Capitalized mortgage servicing rights are reported in other assets
and are amortized into non-interest income in proportion to, and over the period of, the estimated future
net servicing income of the underlying mortgage loan. Mortgage servicing rights are evaluated for im-
pairment based upon the fair value of the rights as compared to amortized cost. Servicing fee income
is recorded for fees earned for servicing loans and the amortization of mortgage servicing rights is netted
against this income,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

1. Organization and Accounting Policies, Continued:

Real Estate Owned

Real estate owned is initially carried at fair value less cost to sell at the date acquired in settlement of loans
(the date the Company takes title to the property}. Valuations are periodically performed by management,
and an allowance for losses is established by a charge to operations if the carrying value of a property
exceeds its estimated fair value at the acquisition date. Costs relating to the holding of such properties are
expensed as incurred.

Property and Equipment

Land is carried at cost. Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Deprecia-
tion is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. The cost of
leasehold improvements is amortized using the straight-line method over the terms of the related leases.

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are recognized for the tax consequences of temporary differences by applying en-
acted statutory tax rates applicable to future years to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilities. The effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax
rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Earnings per Common Share

Earnings per common share have been computed on the basis of the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding, and, when applicable, those stock options that are dilutive.

Use of Estimates in Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are based on various factors including the current interest rate
environment and the general strength of the local economy. Changes in the overall interest rate envi-
ronment can significantly affect the Company’s net interest income and the value of its recorded assets
and liabilities. Actual results could differ from those estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements.

Advertising

The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

2. Investment and Mortgage-Backed Securities:
The amortized cost and estimated market values of investment securities are as follows:
December 31, 2007

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized unrealized unrealized market
cost gains losses value
Available-for-sale:

U.S. Treasury securities

and obligations of U.S.

Government corporations

and agencies $ 16,241,371 79,900 66,381 16,254,890
Obligations of states and

municipalities 770,057 7,416 2,553 774,920

$ 17,011,428 87,316 68,934 17,029,610

December 31, 2006

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized unrealized unrealized market
cost gains losses value
Available-for-sale:

U.S. Treasury securities

and obligations of U.S.

Government corporations

and agencies $ 21,223,268 4,342 315,924 20,911,686
Obligations of states and

municipalities 815,117 7,399 9,344 813,172

$ 22,038,385 11,741 325,268 21,724,858

The amortized cost and estimated market value of investment securities at December 31, 2007, by con-
tractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturity because
issuers may have the right to call obligations at par.

Amortized Estimated
cost market value
Available-for-sale:
Duein one year or less $ 1,629,982 1,629,158
Due after one year through five years 6,294,146 6,368,427
Due after tive years through ten years 5,097,031 5,097,785
Due after ten years 3,990,269 3,934,440
$ 17,011,428 17,029,810

No investments were sold during 2007 or 2006. The gross proceeds on sale of investments and mortgage-
backed securities were $1,886,735 for the years ended December 31, 2005. Gross realized gains for the vears
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $13,604, $4,710 and $39,725. The 2007 and 2006 realized gains
were the result of investments called prior to maturity. Investment securities with an approximate carrying value
of $973,752 at December 31, 2007 were pledged to secure an investment in the Senior Housing Crime Preven-
tion Foundation.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

2. Investment and Mortgage-Backed Securities, continued:

The detail of interest and dividends on investment securities {including dividends on FHLB stock) is as

follows:

Taxable interest income

Nontaxable interest income

Dividends

Available-for-sale:
FHLMC certificates
FNMA certificates
GNMA certificates
Collateralized mortgage
obligations

Held-to-maturity:
FHLMC certificates
FNMA certificates
GNMA certificates

Available-for-sale:
FHLMC certificates
FNMA certificates
GNMA certificates
Collateralized mortgage
obligations

Held-to-maturity:
FHLMC certificates
FNMA certificates
GNMA certificates

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
1,068,084 1,006,041 1,009,439
30,505 32,994 34,002
316,339 268,983 219,610
$ 1,414,928 1,308,018 1,263,051
The amortized cost and estimated market values of mortgage-backed securities are as follows:
December 31, 2007
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized unrealized unrealized market
cost gains losses value
64,430 1,098 - 65,528
487,245 5,080 175 492 150
2,010,771 948 6,462 2,005,257
630,651 - 9,755 620,896
3,193,097 7,126 16,392 3,183,831
180,218 10,385 - 190,603
43,541 314 - 43,855
98,617 7,040 - 105,657
322,376 17,739 - 340,115
December 31, 2006
Gross Gross Estimated
Ameortized unrealized unrealized market
cost gains losses value
85,322 1,559 - 86,881
593,400 8,343 - 601,743
3,220,555 16,266 512 3,236,309
989,305 14,455 974,850
4,888,582 26,168 14,967 4,899,783
219,186 7,884 - 227,070
137,311 238 - 137,549
116,404 4,941 - 121,345
472,901 13,063 - 485,964
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

2. Investment and Mortgage-Backed Securities, continued:

The table below indicates the length of time individual investment securities and mortgage-backed securities
have been in a continuous loss position at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

December 31, 2007

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
value losses value losses value losses
U.S. Treasury
securities and
obligations
of U.S,
Government
Agencies $ - - 5,424,790 66,381 5,424,790 66,381
Obligations of
state and
municipalities - - 457,447 2,553 457 447 2,553
Mortgage-backed
securities 1,733,295 6,637 620,896 9,755 2,354,191 16,392
$1,733,295 6,637 6,503,133 78,689 8,236,428 85,326
Number of
Investments 21 8 29
December 31, 2006
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
value losses value losses value losses
U.S. Treasury
securities and
obligations
of U.S.
Government
Agencies $ - - 18,908,885 315,924 18,908,885 315,924
Obligations of
state and
municipalities 450,657 9,344 - - 450,657 9,344
Mortgage-backed
securities 26,211 17 2,036,817 14,950 2,063,028 14,967
$476,868 9,361 20,945,702 330,874 21,422570 340,235
Number of
Investments 2 24 26

Management has the intent to hold these securities for the foreseeable future and the decline in market value
is due to an increase in market interest rates. The fair values are expected to recover as securities approach
maturity dates.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

3. Loans Receivable:

Franklin primarily originates single family real estate loans in Southwestern Ohio. Loans are originated on the
basis of credit policies established by the Company’s management and are generally collateralized by first
mortgages on the properties. Management believes that Franklin has a diversified loan portfolio and there are
no credit concentrations other than in residential real estate.

Loans receivable, net, consists of the following:

December 31,
2007 2006
First mortgage loans:
Principal balances:
Collateralized by one- to four-
family residences 181,386,611 186,023,826
Collateralized by multifamily properties 17,168,761 16,271,628
Collateralized by other properties 37,907,207 41,169,744
Construction loans 5,986,350 2,554,61
Loans to facilitate sale of REOQ 334,750 -
242,783,679 246,019,815
Less:
Undisbursed portion of construction loans (2,511,128) {631,085)
Net deferred loan origination fees {(208,763) (260,488)
Total first mortgage loans 240,063,788 245,128,242
Consumer and other loans:
Principal balances:
Consumer loans 5,455,965 5,945,981
Lines of credit 27914213 27,982,593
Student loans 976,929 808,008
Total consumer and other loans 34,347,107 34,736,582
Less allowance for loan losses (1,100,840) {1,612,205)
273,310,055 278,252,619
Activity in the allowance for loan losses is summarized as follows:
Years ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Balance, beginning of year $ 1,612,205 1,277,436 1,430,250
Provision for loan losses 300,225 452,000 271,000
Charge-offs and recoveries, net {465,897) (97,231) {413,814)
Transfers to allowance for losses
on real estate owned (345,693) (20,000) (10,000)
Balance, end of year $ 1,100,840 1,612,205 1,277,436

It is the opinion of management that adequate provisions have been made for anticipated losses in the loan
portfolio. At December 31, 2007 and 2006 the recorded investment in loans for which impairment has been
recognized was approximately $717,000 and $1,609,000 with related reserves of $390,000 and $746,000,
respectively. The average balance in impaired loans was $1,163,000 and $1,389,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Interest received on impaired loans for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $17,000 and $17,000.The measurement of impaired loans is generaily
based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the historical effective interest rate,
except that all collateral-dependent loans are measured for impairment based on the fair value of the collat-
eral. Loans on nonaccrual status as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 were approximately $4,574,000 and
$3,868,000, respectively. Accruing loans over 90 days delinquent were $797,000 and $214,000 as of Decem-
ber 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Income recognized on a cash basis on nonaccrual loans for the years
2007 and 2006 was $174,000 and $92,000, respectively. Additional interest income of $285,000 and $287,000
would have been recognized if the nonaccrual loans had been in accordance with their original terms for the

years 2007 and 20086, respectively. -




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

. Loans Receivable, Continued:

Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The
unpaid principal balances of these loans were approximately $64,086,000, $63,244,000 and $64,431,000 at Decem-
ber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Mortgage servicing rights of $77,166, $63,246 and $66,352 were capitalized in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
The fair value of mortgage servicing rights approximates their current book value as of December 31, 2007 and 2006.
The carrying value of Franklin's servicing rights totaled approximately $372,000 and $363,000 at December 21,
2007 and 2006. Amortization of mortgage-servicing rights was $68,381, $87,252 and $82,152 for 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

Real Estate Owned:
Real estate owned consists of the following:

December 31,

2007 200¢

Real estate owned 8 1,066,563 427670
Less: allowance for losses 118,593 20,000
8 947,970 407,670

Activity in the allowance for losses on real estate owned is summarized as follows:

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Balance, beginning of year $ 20,000 - -
Charged-off upon sale of property (271,700) - {10,000)
Charged to operations 24,600 - -
Transfers from allowance for loan losses 345,693 20,000 10,000
Balance, end of year $ 118,593 20,000 -

Bank Owned Life Insurance:

Franklin has purchased single-premium life insurance policies on its officers and employees, at a cumulative
cost of $5,000,000 from three insurance companies. The cash surrender value of the policies was $5,517,164
and $5,293,309 at December 31, 2007 and 20086, respectively. The face value of the policies as of December 31,
2007 is approximately $14,103,000.

Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment, net, consists of the following:
December 31,

2007 2006

Buildings and improvements $ 1,921,422 1,921,422
Leasehold improvements 2,422,445 2,422,445
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3,101,116 3,074,491

7,444 983 7,418,358
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (4,903,231) (4,520,810)

2,541,752 2,897,548
Land 1,186,535 1,186,535

$ 3,728,287 4,084,033




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

7. Other Assets:

Included in other assets as of December 31, 2005 was a $1,500,000 investment in Financial Institution Partners
lil, L.P recorded under the cost method. The entire investment was sold during 2006 at a profit of approximately
$1,230,000. Also included in other assets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 was a $1,000,000 investment in
a CRA investment fund. The market value of the fund approximates the cost at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

8. Deposits accounts:
Deposit accounts consist of the following:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Weighted Percent  Weighted Percent
average of average of
rate Amount deposits rate Amount deposits
Savings accounts 1.65% $ 28,970,768 12.8% 1.75% $ 29,121,793 12.6%
Checking accounts
and variable rate
money market
savings accounts 0.93 31,635,690 14.0 1.16 32,885,499 14.2
60,606,458 26.8 62,007,292 26.8
Certificates:
1-6 month 4.08 9,808,467 43 3.59 4,721,538 20
1 year 4.41 46,184,778 20.4 4.56 39,724,975 17.2
18 month 4.71 3,850,834 1.7 436 6,406,990 28
18 month - 5 years 4.84 28,683,507 12.6 432 39,496,513 17.1
5-8 years 4,65 77,386,974 34.2 4.61 78,821,366 341
165,914,560 73.2 169,171,382 73.2
Total deposit
accounts $ 226,521,018 100.0% 231,178,674 100.0%

At December 31, 2007, scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit are as follows:

2008 $ 74,659,917
2009 29,859,322
2010 32,764,795
2011 23,994,736
2012 and thereafter 4,635,790

$ 165,914,560
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

8. Deposits accounts, Continued:

Interest paid and accrued on deposits, net of penaities assessed to depositors exercising early certificate
withdrawal privileges, are as follows:

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Savings accounts $ 521,185 338,548 208,75
Checking and money market accounts 360,733 337,278 470,650
Certificates 7,836,064 7,155,251 5,551,909
$ 8,717,982 7,831,077 6,231,344

Certificates of deposit with balances of $100,000 or more totaled approximately $51,515,000 and $49,542,000 at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Deposits from officers and directors totaled $3,970,000 and $3,789,000 at December 31, 2007 and 20086, re-
spectively.

9. Borrowed Money:
Borrowed money at December 31, 2007 consists of the following:

Average Outstanding
Maturing during interest rate balance

2008 5.32% $ 5,964,947
2009 4.87 19,910,563
2010 5.83 10,197,601
2011 512 16,178,841
2012-2016 3.85 10,910,608
Thereafter 1.38 190,095

4.95% $ 63,352,655

At December 31, 2007 the Company’s borrowings consisted of $63,352,655 of fixed-rate loans

The borrowings require principal payments as follows:

2008 $ 14,078,516
2009 19,966,340
2010 8,342,664
2011 10,047,711
2012 47,537
Thereafter 10,869,887

$ 63,352,655

As collateral for the borrowings from the FHLB, Franklin has pledged mortgage loans equal to or
greater than 150% of the outstanding balance. The Company has a $1,500,000 line of credit agreement
with a bank including interest at the prime rate less 0.50% (6.75% at December 31, 2007). The Company cid
not borrow against the line during 2007.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

10. Stockholders’ Equity:

Retained earnings are restricted by regulatory requirements and federal income tax requirements

In connection with the insurance of savings dsposits by FDIC, Franklin is required to maintain specific capital
levels based on OTS regulations (see Note 11). At December 31, 2007, the most restrictive required level of
capital to satisfy requlatory requirements was approximately $16,946,000.

Prior to 1996 Franklin was allowed a special bad debt deduction, generally limited to 8% of otherwise taxable
income, and subject to certain limitations based on aggregate loans and deposit account balances at the end
of the year. If the amounts that qualified as deductions for federal income taxes are later used for purposes
other than bad debt losses, including distributions in liquidation, such distributions will be subject to federal
income taxes at the then current corporate income tax rate. Retained earnings at December 31, 2007, include
approximately $3,167,000 for which federal income taxes have not been provided. The approximate amount of
unrecognized deferred tax liability relating to the cumulative bad debt deduction was approximately $1,050,000
at December 31, 2007.

All savings banks and thrifts are required to account for tax reserves for bad debts in the same manner as
banks. Such entities with assets less than $500 million are required to maintain a moving average experience
based reserve and no longer will be able to calculate a reserve based on a percentage of taxable income.

Tax reserves accumulated after 1987 were automatically subject to recapture. Pre-1988 tax reserves will not
have to be recaptured unless the thrift or successor institution liquidates, redeems shares or pays a dividend
in excess of earnings and profits.

Payment of dividends on the common stock of the Company could be subject to the availability of funds from
dividend distributions of Franklin, which are subject to various restrictions. The OTS imposes various restric-
tions on the ability of savings institutions, such as Franklin, to make capital distributions. Capital distributions
include, without limitation, payments of cash dividends, repurchases and certain other acquisitions by an
institution of its shares and payments to stockholders of ancther institution in an acquisition of such other
institution. An application must be submitted and approval obtained {j) if the proposed distribution would
cause total distributions for the calendar year to exceed net income for that year to date, plus the retained net
income for the preceding two years; (i} if the institution will not be at least adequately capitalized following
the capital distribution; or (iii) if the proposed distribution will violate a prohibition contained in any applicable
statute, regulation or agreement between the institution and the OTS (or FDIC}, or violate a condition im-
posed in an OTS approved application or notice. If the subsidiary of a holding company is not required to file
an application, it must file a notice with the OTS. The amount of any dividends cannot reduce the Company’s
capital below the liquidation account discussed below.

In accordance with regulatory reguirements, Franklin established a special “Liquidation Account” for the
benefit of certain deposit account holders in an amount equal to the regulatory capital of Franklin as of
September 30, 1987 of $8.1 million. In the event of a complete liquidation of Franklin Savings, each eligible
account holder would be entitled to his interest in the Liquidation Account prior to any payment to holders of
common stock, but after payments of any amounts due to the creditors of Franklin (including those persons
having deposit accounts with Franklin). The amount of the Liquidation Accountis subject to reductionas a
result of deposit account withdrawals by eligible accountholders after the conversion. Any assets remaining
after the payments of creditors and the above liguidation rights of eligible account holders would be distrib-
uted to the holders of common stock in proportion to their stockholdings.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

10. Stockholders’ Equity, Continued:

The Company has a stock option plan (the 1997 Stock Option and Incentive Plan) for officers, key employees
and directors, under which options to purchase the Company's common shares were granted at a price no
less than the fair market value of the underlying shares at the date of the grant. Options can be exercised
during aterm to be determined by a committee appointed by the Board of Directors, but in no event more
than ten years from the date they are granted. The Company has authorized the issuance of 175,984 common
shares under the plan.

At December 31, 2007, all outstanding options were exercisable. Effective December 15, 2005, the vesting of
any previously unvested stock option, issued under the 1997 and 2002 plans, was accelerated in anticipation of
anew accounting standard, SFAS No. 123R, on Share Based Payments. The acceleration of vesting, to make
all such stock options vested as of December 15, 2005, was done for the purpose of avoiding future expense
associated with any unvested stock options granted prior to the effective date of SFAS No. 123R.

Transactions involving the 1997 Plan are summarized as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Options outstanding at beginning of year 105,497 122,322 125,393
Granted - - -
Canceled/Forfeited {435) {2,670} {1,587)
Exercised {625) (14,155) {1,484)
Options outstanding at end of year 104,437 105,497 122,322

All options granted under the 1897 plan have an exercise price between $7.75 and $18.00.

The Company has ancther stock option plan (the 2002 Stock Option and Incentive Plan) for officers, key
employees and directors, under which options to purchase the Company's common shares were granted at a
price no less than the fair market value of the underlying shares at the date of the grant. Options can be
exercised during a term to be determined by a committee appointed by the Board of Directors, but in no
event more than ten years from the date they are granted. The Company has authorized the issuance of up to
approximately 161,000 common shares under the plan.

Transactions involving the 2002 Plan are summarized as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Options outstanding at beginning of year 106,783 126,758 36,803
Granted - - -
Canceled/Forfeited (1,545) (4,475) {9,905)
Exercised - (15,500) (140)
Options outstanding at end of year 105,238 106,783 126,758

All options granted under the 2002 plan have an exercise price between $10.14 and $22.42.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

10. Stockholders’ Equity, Continued:

Additional information regarding stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2007, is as follows:

Options Qutstanding

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Range of Exercise Price Shares Life (Years)
$ 7.75t010.00 16,236 3.2
10.01 to 15.00 107,072 3.8
15.01 10 20.00 54,294 2.1
20.01 t0 25.00 32,073 6.4
209,675 3.7
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Weighted

Average

Exercise
Price

$ 7.75
12.47
18.03
20.69

$14.80

Exercisable Options
Weighted

Average

Exercise
Shares Price
16,236 $ 7.75
107,072 12.47
54,294 18.03
32,073 20.69
209,675 $14.80




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
11. Regulatory Matters:

The OTS has promulgated regulations imptementing uniform minimum capital requirements and capital ad-
equacy standards for federally insured savings associations. At December 31, 2007, the capital standards
include a 4.00% tier 1 capital requirement and a risk-based capital requirement {(computed on a risk-adjusted
asset base) of 8.0%. To be considered well capitalized, capital standards require a 6.0% tier 1 capital require-
ment and a risk-based capital requirement of 10.0%. At December 31, 2007, Franklin exceeded each of the
capital requirements as follows:

Franklin’s computed

capitalas a
Computed Franklin’s percent of
regulatory computed total assets or
requirements capital isk-adj d t
Tier 1 core capital $12,723,000 $ 24,170,000 7.6%
Risk-based capital 16,946,000 24,884,000 11.8
Tier 1 risk-based capital 12,723,000 24,170,000 11.4
Tangible capital 12,723,000 24,170,000 7.6

12. Fair Values of Financial Instruments:

SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments”, requires that the Company disclose:
estimated fair values for its financial instruments. The following methods and assumptions were used tc
estimate the fair value of the Company’s financial instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investment in FHLB Stock
The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents and the investment in FHLB stock approximates those
assets’ fair value.

Investment and Mortgage-Backed Securities

For investment securities (debt instruments) and mortgage-backed securities, fair values are based on quoted
market prices, where available. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated using quoted
market prices of comparable instruments.

Loans Receivable

The fair vatue of the loan portfolio is estimated by evaluating homogeneous categories of loans with similar
financial characteristics. Loans are segregated by types, such as residential mortgage, commercial real
estate, and consumer. Each loan category is further segmented into fixed and adjustable rate interest terms,
and by performing and nonperforming categories.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

12. Fair Values of Financial Instruments, Continued:

The fair value of performing loans, except residential mortgage loans, is calculated by discounting contractual
cash flows using estimated market discount rates which reflect the credit and interest rate risk inherent in the
loan. For performing residential mortgage loans, fair value is estimated by discounting contractual cash
flows adjusted for prepayment estimates using discount rates based on secondary market sources. The
fair value for significant nonperforming loans is based on recent internal or external appraisals. Assump-
tions regarding credit risk, cash flow, and discount rates are judgmentally determined by using available
market information.

Deposit Accounts

The fair values of savings accounts, demand deposits and the money market savings equal their carrying
values. The fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is estimated using a discounted cash flow calcu-
lation that applies interest rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Borrowed Money

Rates currently available to the Company for borrowings with similar terms and remaining maturities are used
to estimate the fair value of existing borrowings.

Commitments to Extend Credit

The fair value of commitments to extend credit approximates the contractual amount due to the comparability
of current levels of interest rates and the committed rates.

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as
follows:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,897,109 6,897,109 7,828,130 7,828,130
Investment securities 17,029,810 17,029,810 21,724 858 21,724,858
Morgage-backed securities 3,506,207 3,523,946 5,372,684 5,386,000
Loans receivable 273,310,055 265,163,000 278,252,619 272,854,000
Investment in FHLB stock 4,796,500 4,796,500 4,796,500 4,796,500
Financial liabilities:
Deposits 226,521,018 222,730,000 231,178,674 231,560,000
Borrowed money 63,352,655 62,708,000 72,216,545 71,686,000
December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Contractual Fair Contractual Fair
amount value amount value
Unrecognized financial instruments:
Commitments to extend credit  $ 311,000 311,000 784,000 784,000
Unfunded construction loans 2,511,000 2,511,000 631,000 631,000

Undisbursed lines of credit 17,752,000 17,752,000 16,818,000 16,818,000
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Federal Income Taxes:

The components of income tax expense are as follows:
Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Federal:
Current $ 148,374 323,572 481,232
Deferred (23,240) 268,104 54,764
5 125,134 591,676 535,996

Total income tax expense differed from the amounts computed by applying the federal statutory tax
rates to pretax income as follows:

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 005
Tax at statutory rates $ 197,683 662,407 603,779
Benefit of tax exempt investment interest (10,372 (9,220) {9,793)
Benefit of tax exempt BOLI income (76,111) (43,641) {41,988)
Other 13,934 (17,870 {16,002)

$ 125,134 591,676 535,996

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of deferred tax assets and
deterred tax liabilities are as follows:
Years ended December 31,

2007 2006
Deferred tax asset arising from:
Allowance for loan losses $ 579,600 719,200
Deferred loan fees and costs 3,600 4,000
Depreciation 12,000 -
Unrealized loss on securities 2,000 107,900
Other, net 197,600 99,000
Total deferred tax assets 794,800 930,100
Deferred tax liability arising from:
Depreciation - {52,300)
FHLB stock {898,700) (898,700)
Like-kind exchange {103,100) {(103,100)
Total deferred tax liabilities (1,001,800) (1,054,100)
Net deferred tax liability $ (207,000) (124,000)

Net deferred tax assets and federal income tax expense in future years can be significantly affected by
changes in enacted tax rates.

Benefit Plans:
The Company has a noncontributory defined contribution plan and an employee stock ownership plan which
cover substantially all full-time employees after attaining age twenty-one and completing one year of service.

The Company implemented a noncontributory defined contribution plan during 1996. The Company makes &n
annual contribution to the plan equal to 10% of the eligible employees' compensation. Total expense under this
defined contribution plan was $183,600, $191,900 and $144,800 for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively.

The Company also has an employee stock ownership plan ("ESOP”}). Each participant in the ESOP is as-
signed an account which is credited with cash and shares of common stock of the Company based upon
compensation earned, subject to vesting on a graduated scale over six years. Contributions to the ESOP are
made by the Company and can be in the form of either cash or common stock of First Franklin. The Company
contributed $100,000 to the ESOP in each of 2007, 2006 and 2005. At December 31, 2007, the ESOP is not
leveraged, and all shares are allocated or committed to be allocated.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

14. Benefit Plans, Continued:

15.

All ESOP shares are considered outstanding for purposes of computing earnings per share for 2007, 2006 and
2005. The Company’s policy is to charge to expense the amount contributed to the ESOP. At December 31,
2007, the ESQOP held 201,328 allocated shares and 10,089 shares committed to be allocated.

Lease Commitments:

The Company, as lessee, leases certain facilities under operating leases which expire over the next seven years,
with renewal options.

The following is a schedule, by years, of future minimum rental payments required under operating leases
during the remaining noncancelable portion of the lease terms:

Year ending December 31:

2008 $ 193,177
2009 167,677
2010 116,754
2011 90,745
2012 64,946
Thereafter 45 667

$ 678,966
Rent expense was $213,356, $211,169 and $218,887 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Company, as lessor, leases a portion of its administrative office under an operating lease which expires in
2008. The tenant does not intend to renew the lease.

Future minimum rental income required under the operating lease during the remaining non-cancelable porticn
of the lease term include payments of $30,367 in the year ending December 31, 2008.

16. Loans to Related Parties:

Certain officers and directors of the Company, including their families, had loans outstanding during the three-
year period ended December 31, 2007. The following is an analysis of the activity of such loans for the years
indicated:

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Balance, beginning of year $ 1,374,090 1,303,419 2,337,382
Loans originated 46,026 45,267 105,665
Repayments (162,144) (69,795} (85,254)
Removed - - {1,054,334)
New director - 95,199 -
Balance, end of year $ 1,257,972 1,374,090 1,303,419
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
Loan Commitments:

In the ordinary course of business, the Company has various outstanding commitments to extend credit that
are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. These commitments involve ele-
ments of credit risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet.

The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments for loans as it does for loans that have
been disbursed and recorded in the consolidated balance sheet. The Company generally requires collateral
when it makes loan commitments which generally consists of the right to receive a first mortgage on improved
or unimproved real estate, when performance under the contract occurs.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termina-
tion clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since some portion of the commitments are expected to
expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements. Certain of these commitments are for fixed-rate loans, and, therefore, their value is subject to
market risk as well as credit risk.

At December 31, 2007, the Company's total commitment to extend credit was approximately $311,000, and
the Company had commitments to disburse construction loans of approximately $2,511,000. The Company
also had undisbursed lines of credit on consumer and commercial loans of approximately $17,752,000. Fees
received in connection with the loan commitments have not been recognized into earnings.

Subsequent Events:

On January 18, 2008 Franklin announced the signing of a definitive agreement for the acquisition of the Cherry
Grove, Delhi and Trenton {Ohio) offices of Oak Hill Banks, Jackson, Ohio. On February 29, 2008 the agreement
was terminated by both parties in a mutual agreement. No penalties will be incurred by either party with regards
to this termination.
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19. First Franklin Corporation - Parent Company Cnly Financial Information:

The following condensed balance sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and condensed statements of
income and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007 for First Franklin

Corporation should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto.

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
December 31,
2007 2006

Cash $ 860,372 136,841
Investment in Franklin Savings 24,165,621 23,364,154
Other assets 1,108,207 2,671,800

$ 26,134,200 26,172,795

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHCLDERS' EQUITY

Accrued expenses and other liabilities $ 427,933 426,573
Preferred stock - $.01 par value, 500,000 shares authorized,

none issued and outstanding - -
Common stock - $.01 par value, 2,500,000 shares authaorized,

2,010,867 shares issued. 13,406 13,406
Additional paid-in capital 6,189,237 6,189,237
Treasury stock, at cost - 330,183 shares

in 2007 and 324,862 shares in 2006. (3,270,399) (3,173,624)
Retained earnings 22,777,930 22,926,652
Net unrealized gain {loss) on available-for-sale securities of
parent and subsidiary {3,907) (209,449)

$ 26,134,200 26,172,795
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

19. First Franklin Corporation - Parent Company Only Financial Information, Continued:

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Equity in earnings of Franklin 3 595,925 787,625 1,399,579
Interest income 22,151 4,559 2,192
Operating expenses {(424,592) {627,137) {504,705)
QOther Income 201,852 1,409,633 237,183
Federal income tax benefit {expense) 61,150 (318,100) 105,575
Net Income $ 456,286 1,356,580 1,239,824

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincome 3 456,286 1,356,580 1
Equity in earnings of Franklin {595,925) (787,625) (1
Dividend received from Franklin - 200,000
Change in other assets and liabilities 1,564,953 {832,384)
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities 1,425,314 (63,429)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Sale of Financial Institutions Partners lli - 1,350,000
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payment of dividends (605,008) (606,906)
Borrowed money - (1,150,000}
Repurchase of treasury stock {(96,775) 362,748
Net cash used by
financing activities (701,783) (1,394,158)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 723,531 (107,587)
Cash at beginning of year 136,841 244,428
Cash at end of year $ 860,372 136,841
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2005

239,824
,399,579)
750,000

(86,249)

503,996

(546,452}

14,495

(531 ,957)

(27.961)
272,389

244,428




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

20. Madison Service Corporation :
In accordance with OTS requirements, the following summary of financial information of Madison Service

Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2007, is presented:

BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS
Cash $ 513,960
$ 513,960
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
Liabilities $ -
Equity 513,960
$ 513,960
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
Revenues:

Interest Income $ 12,133
Operating expenses (1,793)
Income before federal income tax 10,340
Federal income tax 3,525
Net income 8 6,815

a. Summary of significant accounting policies:

The accounting policies followed in the preparation of the financial statements of Madison Service
Corporation are included in Note 1.

b. Intercompany transactions:

Intercompany transactions with Franklin, which are not material, have been eliminated in
consolidation.

¢. Franklin's investment in Madison Service Corporation consists of:

Common stock, 220 shares issued and outstanding $ 110,000
Retained earnings 403,960
$ 513,960

21. DirectTeller System, Inc.:

The Company has a 51% investment in DirectTeller Systems, Inc. which is accounted for as a minority
interest in a consolidated entity. The following is a summary of DirectTeller Systems, Inc financial informa-

tion:
Assets $ 406,692
Liabilities 12,207
Equity 484,485
2007 net loss (41,030}

Information pertaining to the Company’s investment is a follows:

Company's equity balance at December 31, 2007 $ 246,187
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

22. Earnings Per Share:

Earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are calculated as follows:

Basic EPS
Income available to common stockholders

Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options
1897 and 2002 Plans

Diluted EPS

Income available to common stockholders
+ assumed conversions

Basic EPS
Income available to common stockholders

Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options
1997 and 2002 Plans

Diluted EPS

Income available to common stockholders
+ assumed conversions

Basic EPS
Income available to common stockholders

Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options
1997 and 2002 Plans

Diluted EPS

Income available to common stockholders
+ assumed conversions

For the year ended December 31, 2007

Income Shares Per-share
(numerator) {denominator) amount

$ 456,286 1,681,034 $0.27

$ 456,286 1,681,034 $0.27

For the year ended December 31, 2006

Income Shares Per-share
(numerator) (denominator) amount
$1,356,580 1,682,121 $0.81
- 23,116

$ 1,356,580 1,705,237 $0.80

For the year ended December 31, 2005

Income Shares Per-share
{numerator) {denominator) amount
$ 1,239,824 1,655,645 $0.75
- - 35,036

$1,239,824 1,680,681 $0.73




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

23. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited):
All adjustments necessary for a fair statement of operations for each period have been included.

2007
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)
First Second Third Fourth
quarter quarter quarter quarter
Interestincome $ - 4672 4,593 4527 4,493
Interest expense 3,083 3,058 3,004 2,973
Net interest income 1,609 1,535 1,523 1,520
Provision for loan losses 70 75 M 114
Net interest income after
provision for loan losses 1,539 1,460 1,482 1,406
Noninterest income 384 448 427 465
Noninterest expense 1,721 1,757 1,796 1,756
Income before federal
income taxes 202 151 13 115
Federal income taxes 67 23 9 26
Net income $ 135 128 104 89
Earnings per common share
Basic $ 0.08 0.08 0.06 0.05
Diluted $ 0.08 0.08 0.06 0.05
2006
{Dollars in thousands except per share data)
First Second Third Fourth
quarter quarter quarter quarter
Interest income $ 3,984 4,238 4,594 4,596
Interest expense 2,353 2,617 2,901 3,026
Net interest income 1,631 1,621 1,693 1,570
Provision for loan losses 50 66 215 121
Net interest income after
provision for loan losses 1,581 1,555 1,478 1,449
Noninterest income 275 956 273 1,018
Noninterest expense 1,589 1,661 1,663 1,723
Income before federal
income taxes 267 850 88 744
Federal income taxes 78 284 19 211
Net income $ 189 566 9 533
Earnings per common share
Basic $ 0.11 0.35 0.04 0.32

Diluted $ 0.11
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